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ITEM NO. 1:

PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2012 BUDGET FOR THE COUNTY OF
MAUI (C.C. No. 11-80, 11-100, and 11-101)

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . (gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee meeting for April 20, 2011
is now in session. Time is 9:05. The Chair would like to introduce the Members that are present
this morning. We have Member Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good morning, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Member Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Aloha. Good morning, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Member Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Good morning and aloha!
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Aloha and good morning, Chair.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Excused at this time are Members Hokama, White, and
Mateo. Joining us from the Administration this morning, we do have Adrianne Heely, who is a
Deputy Corporation Counsel; Budget Director, Sandy Baz
MR. BAZ: Aloha.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --Finance Director, Mr. Danny Agsalog.
MR. AGSALOG: Good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Aloha guys! And from Real Property Tax Administration, Scott Teruya.
Maybe, Danny, if you can introduce the woman that's in the back over here.
MR. AGSALOG: We have one of our staff at the RPT, Ms. Marcy Martin, there in the back with
Mr. Scott Teruya.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Supporting the Committee, as usual, we do have Scott Kaneshina,
Michele Yoshimura, as well as Camille Sakamoto. Members, we have people signed up for
public testimony this morning, but before we take public ceremony, Chair would like to have
every one of us turn off our cell phones or put it on the silent mode. This morning, Members, we
are in receipt of the real property tax certification here this morning and we're going to take it up
soon, after we receive public testimony.
For those of you who are providing public testimony this morning, Chair will allow you three
minutes and one minute to conclude. When you come up to the lectern, if you can, speak
directly into the mike. We are recording these proceedings. State your name, organization that
you represent, and proceed with your testimony. Once you are done with your testimony, if you
could remain at that lectern for a few seconds, we may have questions for you. So with that, the
first testifier this morning is Gregg Nelson.
.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .

MR. NELSON: Good morning and Aloha, Mr. Chair and Committee Members. My name is Gregg
Nelson, and I am the General Manager of the Napili Kai Beach Resort up in the northwest
section of the island. I don't have any prepared testimony, but I just wanted to come and kind of
relate my story as it has to do with the Budgets and the last few years in property tax. It's my
understanding of course that the real property tax proposal has been somewhat changed in the
last 24 hours or so. I have to say, I still think it is out of line and not really something that I can
accept or would like to see — I should say.
The last few years have been extremely difficult for my resort as well as, of course, our industry.
Tourism has been down and my resort in particular has lost money a few years in a row, and this
year that is just ending for us, it looks like we might, just might be able to break even. I have
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had to make a lot of very, very serious painful expense reductions over the last few years, and
still, I've had a big negative at the bottom line.
I know your jobs are not easy. Your responsibility here with this Budget is extremely difficult
and I don't have any magical solutions for you, or suggestions, but I think when it comes to
property tax for our industry, there should be no increase. If there is any increase, it should be
shared equally by all segments of the property tax. And, and I just, I really, really encourage you
to consider if, if there is an increase, it should be across the board.
You know, the one thing that we have not cut over the last few years has been our marketing
budget, and I have to say just a little plug for Maui Visitors Bureau. I might not be here
tomorrow or whenever the testimony is given for that. That is one area that we need to continue
to fund properly and at its, at least at its current levels. As I say, in my... in my business, I have
to continue to market and advertise. The competition is so stiff out there. You may read that the
occupancies have begun to go up. That's only part of the story. There's, there's average rates
and there's other giveaways that hotels have had to-MR. KANESHINA: Three minutes.
MR. NELSON: --provide just in order to stay competitive and those don't show in the headlines. But
so, anyway, I want you to know that, that my last few years have been very, very difficult. As
I'm sure, many others, it's been the same case. And though I've cut and cut and cut, I still lost
money. And any increase in property tax is probably going to mean, I'm probably going to have
to cut something else out and it's probably going to have to be bodies, labor, and I hate to do
that. It's extremely painful. I thank all of you for your time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier? Member Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. Thank you, Mr. Nelson for being here. You
have a wonderful property.
MR. NELSON: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Just curious, you are strictly hotel, you're a combination hotel/
condo, time share?
MR. NELSON: It's a combination hotel and condo.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, thank you.
MR. NELSON: Uh-huh.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions? Member Couch.
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Hi. Thanks for coming, Mr. Nelson. Just out of curiosity, did your
valuations increase or decrease?
MR. NELSON: The . . .
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: So I don't have to look it up.
MR. NELSON: The, you know, I've done appeals over the years and they've all basically been
rejected. Only recently, this past year, have we started to see the valuations go down.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: So overall, your valuations have gone down?
MR. NELSON: Just this past year.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay.
MR. NELSON: The previous years, it was, it stayed up there. Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay, thanks.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Thank you. And thank you, Mr. Nelson, for being here
also, yeah.
MR. NELSON: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And I'm very familiar with your property as you well know. My
son and my daughter-in-law both work at your property.
MR. NELSON: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And my...his mother-in-law.
MR. NELSON: Oh, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So very connected with that property. What is your rating as far
as you said, condominium/hotel? So what are you basically, what is your rate for your property?
MR. NELSON: Basically, mine is the hotel rate.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: The hotel rate?
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MR. NELSON: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. So the condo combination doesn't affect you in this hotel
rate?
MR. NELSON: Not, not, no, not really.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, Mr. Neslon.
MR. NELSON: Not that much.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you very much. I appreciate it, Mr. Nelson.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. Thank you very much, Chairman. Thank you, Mr. Nelson, for
being here. This is a really important matter-MR. NELSON: Yes, indeed.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --and we need to hear from you. Thank you. You mentioned that this,
for the first time you had seen your valuation go down.
MR. NELSON: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Did you appeal this year?
MR. NELSON: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: You did?
MR. NELSON: But the appeals, you know, there's so many appeals as you know that they are
somewhat backlogged.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Right.
MR. NELSON: But . . .
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Did you file one for this year?
MR. NELSON: Yes, we did.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: The reason why I'm asking is, you know, the Mayor was very happy to
announce yesterday that the amount of appeals had really gone down.
MR. NELSON: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So I'm kind of curious as to why it went down, and that's why I asked
you. I wondered if people who traditionally appeal had not appealed.
MR. NELSON: No. Yeah, but that could be. That could be. I still have appealed. Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much.
MR. NELSON: Uh-huh.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions for the testifier? If not, thank you
again.
MR. NELSON: Thank you very much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Next testifier is Charles Head.
MR. HEAD: Aloha.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Aloha.
MR. HEAD: My name is Charles Head. I'm General Manager at The Fairmont Kea Lani, and I am
here to represent our employees and to provide industry perspective on the issue of proposed
increases to property tax for the Maui hotel industry. Given that we're, we remain in the most
difficult competitive conditions for a generation, I'm very clearly opposed to the proposed
changes in tax structure. While it may be assumed that a recent short-term restoration of visitor
volume is representative of a return to the stronger market conditions of the last decade, under
further review, this is clearly not the case. Hotel occupancies are being restored, but visitor
spending remains very challenging indeed.
According to the Hawaii Tourism Authority, total visitor expenditures for Maui in 2010 remain
16 percent below the levels of those in 2007. This is further reinforced by projections by
Hospitality Advisors, who suggest that RevPAR will not be back to 2007 levels until 2013; and
the University of Hawaii Economic Research Organization, who project that Hawaii "won't see
the highs like those in 2006 for at least another four years." The market as we've seen recently
does remain very fragile and certainly exposed to threats, such as global economic uncertainty,
transportation costs, and other global conditions.
And as is publicly known, certainly Hawaii hotels are faced with unprecedented levels of
foreclosures and financial pressures which are surely not reflective of a healthy market. In such
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cases where hotel investors choosing between covering debt service and additional employment
or investment, it is inevitable that the former would be the winner, and there's clearly economic
consequence to that, that decision. Capital considerations – Kea Lani has received over
15 million in capital investment over the last year and another 10 million is projected for this
year. But our profitability levels and diminished return on capital does influence such decisions,
which again has a knock-on effect for other sectors such as construction or employment.
Unemployment – this is not yet stabilized, and certainly has not been restored to past levels.
Given the growth in volume, the hospitality sector could be a growth area for employment
offsetting other areas of decline. Further taxation certainly risks stifling this. And as you're
aware, all of this has occurred during a period where the costs of fundamental hotel overheads,
such as energy and employee healthcare have increased dramatically.
So in summary, market conditions remain very challenging and globally competitive. Market
RevPAR performance remains well below 2007 levels and this shortfall is exponentially greater
at the hotel profitability level.
MR. KANESHINA: Three minutes.
MR. HEAD: While an increased taxation structure on hotels may be the expedient option and perceived
to be the palatable response to addressing this shortfall. I would suggest that it's not sustainable
or a responsible solution. I, therefore, urge that it be reconsidered. Thank you very much.
Mahalo for the opportunity to speak.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, questions for the testifier? Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. And thank you, Mr. Head, for being here also. My
question is, number one, what is the percentage of Japanese visitors to your property? Do you
have any idea – 10 percent, 20 percent?
MR. HEAD: It would be certainly less than that. It's probably less than 5 percent coming out of the
Japanese market.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. HEAD: And relative to that concern, I would...I think the reduction in demand to—whether it's
Oahu or other resorts in the market place—that represents a greater risk because it just becomes
more competitive.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. And the follow-up question with that. What has your
occupancy been in the last year? What is the average? And I know you've got highs and lows
like every other property but what have you been averaging pretty much the last year?
MR. HEAD: Over the full year, 2010, we had an occupancy of 62 percent.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And that was down from the previous year — 2009?
MR. HEAD: Yes, it would be down from 2009; and certainly, dramatically below the peak, which
would have been 2007.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: 2007, okay. Thank you very much. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions? Member Couch -COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --followed by Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Mr. Head, for joining us today and giving us your
testimony. I'm going to have the same question. Did your valuation go down or up, the property
valuation, this year?
MR. HEAD: I don't have the specifics as far as the valuation, but during the period 2007 to 2011, our
property tax will have gone up about 20 percent.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No, I'm asking about your property valuation. You don't have that
information?
MR. HEAD: I don't have that specifically in front of me.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Couch, you probably can get it from our Real Property
Tax Administrator. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you, Chair. I'm also interested in knowing — did you file a tax
appeal this year?
MR. HEAD: That would have been handled on the part of our owners, but I believe that was the case,
yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you.
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MR. HEAD: Pleasure.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions for the testifier? Seeing none,
thank you again for being here.
MR. HEAD: Mahalo. Thank you.
MS. REIMANN: Good morning, Chair Pontanilla, Members of the Budget and Finance Committee.
My name is Carol Reimann and I represent the Maui Hotel and Lodging Association. Our
membership is comprised of approximately 120 property and business members in the County of
Maui. Collectively, we employ over 10,000 residents in our membership. I'm here along with a
number of our property managers to ask that you not increase real property tax rates for the
visitor industry accommodation properties; that is the hotel, resort, and time share classifications.
As you've already heard me testify on numerous occasions, the visitor industry is the economic
driver for Maui County. We are the largest employer of residents on the island, directly
employing 40 percent of all residents. Indirectly, the percentage nearly doubles to 75 percent.
That's 7.5 out of every 10 jobs.
We contribute the most real property taxes to the County. Our classifications contribute
approximately 40 percent of all real property tax collected. Bottom line is the visitor industry
provides a lot of jobs and a big chunk of revenue to the County.
Recent headlines hype that occupancies are improving. However, it's important to note that
these headlines are misleading, as they come at the expense of heavy discounting. Our
properties have slashed room rates in an attempt to fill rooms. This is a plight of our current
financial situation, low revenues, which do not cover our expenses. Bottom line is that recent
headlines provide you with a false sense of security. The industry is not healthy yet. In fact,
economist forecast that it will be a very slow, gradual recovery.
This vital economic engine, that provides meaningful jobs for our residents, revenue to the
County, and businesses to other industries, continues to struggle. We are struggling to retain our
employees to remain viable at a time when we are experiencing low revenues and higher
expenses. Our struggles continue to trickle down today, affecting many other businesses on the
island. This is evidenced by recent shutdown of local businesses on Maui.
Whaler's Village reports that there are at least two or three local merchants experiencing
financial issues, which will probably close their doors soon. Queen Kaahumanu Center reports
that many of their retailers are also experiencing difficulties. They anticipate losing three to four
local merchants by the end of this year. The Shops of Wailea recently lost two merchantsPac Sun and Honolua Wahine. Maui Dive Shop recently closed two of their eight shops. These
merchants indicate that sales are up, yes, 3 to 6 percent year over year, but that's not enough to
offset the 40 to 50 percent drop in business over the last three years. They all concur that today's
economy is extremely fragile. The financial impact to our properties from the economic
downturn that began in 2008 has been severe, reflecting the loss of jobs and wage reductions.
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Some properties are not paying their mortgage notes. Some are selling and others are
restructuring their loan agreements. This is why there are at least three properties in foreclosure
over the last year. We understand that the rates have been adjusted just yesterday. We are very
grateful. However, at a time when revenues are down and expenses are up, we ask that you not
increase industry, industry properties' balance sheets with higher real property tax rates. For our
accommodation properties, which are truly the economic engine of this island, we ask that you
not target them for rate increases. If there were to be a rate increase, we ask for fair and balance
across-the-board increase to all classifications.
MR. KANESHINA: Three minutes.
MS. REIMANN: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions for Ms. Reimann? Seeing none, thank you
again, Carol.
MS. REIMANN: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Couch, for your information, the Kea Lani Hotel was 5 percent down in
their valuation.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Next testifier is Michael Jokovich.
MR. JOKOVICH: Good morning and Dear Chair Pontanilla and Members of the Budget and Finance
Committee. Aloha. My name is Michael Jokovich. I'm the General Manager of the Hyatt
Regency Maui Resort and Spa on Kaanapali Beach. Our resort's been a proud member of the
community for over 30 years. I come before you today to ask that you not consider raising real
property taxes for the hotel industry. Over the last four years, our industry has been acutely hit
with decreased revenues, profits, and occupancy. It's no secret that our industry peaked in 2007
and we enjoyed great occupancy, room rates, and profits. Since that time, with world-changing
events, companies and individual travelers have changed the way they travel and to where they
travel. We had to decrease room rates to attract visitors; thus, affecting revenues and bottom
line. We also had to reduce staffing and amenities to cut our losses. The airlines are finally back
to capacity levels of 2007, but oil prices are causing exorbitant fares to our island. Who will
suffer the most during this period of time will be hotels. Many have already lowered rates again
to accommodate visitors, who are paying high airfares to travel to our island.
During this course of time, our ownership improved our facilities with over $35 million in
improvements. We recently hired associates for this first quarter that may be forced to reduce
staffing levels once again if our expenses continue to rise. Our hotel alone has spent millions of
dollars in marketing to attract new customers to the island.
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As the world changed the past few years, we continue to pay more and more in real property
taxes. In fact, our tax bill went from 1.8 million in '07 to a projected 2.3 million this year. This
represents an increase of 28 percent. During this period, our net operating income decreased
52 percent. This change does not represent the right formula for a successful business. It also
does not recognize the downturn we have incurred and the decrease in values we have truly
experienced.
Lastly, it does not mirror the investment we have made to the resort. The answer to balancing
the Budget is not to increase real property taxes. We are the engine that drives the economy on
Maui. We suffer greatly the past four years and we're trying to rebuild this industry. It will take
years to get back to 2007 levels. With property tax increases, it will be hard to maintain current
staffing levels, reinvestment by ownership, and marketing programs for our island. Our utility
costs are already up 22 percent year over year and there's no end in sight to rising fuel costs. We
need relief in our industry so we can provide more jobs and provide a return for all of our
investments. Mahalo.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier this morning? I got one
question.
MR. JOKOVICH: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: In the hotel industry itself, is there an expected rate of return on your
investment?
MR. JOKOVICH: There is, and if you ask my owners and our, and certainly, our management staff, it's
pretty high. So it's...we put the investment in, for example, our Food & Beverage Division on
two restaurants in the last couple years. So from a return there, we spent about 15 million on two
restaurants and we still have not seen that return yet. So it's been.. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So is.. .
MR. JOKOVICH: The expectations are high.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So, is there a percentage that you guys. . .
MR. JOKOVICH: There's no magic number percentage.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The interest.. .
MR. JOKOVICH: But ownership, and certainly, management expects a certain return, 30, 40 percent,
absolutely.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you.
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MR. JOKOVICH: You're welcome.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions for the testifier? Member Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Jokovich.
MR. JOKOVICH: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: The question I have is, you asked for no increase in your property
taxes, and is that what you are asking us for — no increase in your property taxes?
MR. JOKOVICH: Correct. No increase in the rate.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Have you looked at your valuation versus rate?
MR. JOKOVICH: We have. Our valuation has come down.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: And the rate that the Mayor, at least what the Mayor proposed
yesterday?
MR. JOKOVICH: That, you know, and I appreciate that. That's, it just came out this morning. I read
about it in the paper, so I haven't gone back to calculate that valuation but there still will be some
increase, but certainly, that is much appreciated. The 12.6 percent versus I think a 9.6 percent,
that should help. So based upon the current valuation, I'll go back and calculate that, but we
have. . .
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah. That's our concern, is that you actually aren't paying the same
amount of tax dollar. Or you know, you're not paying more tax dollars-MR. JOKOVICH: That's great!
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: --than you did last year.
MR. JOKOVICH: And that's good to hear because we can't afford to pay more, and certainly, is our
valuation of our property really where it should be? Considering, if the Fairmont went down
5 percent, is that the right amount from the value of that because our industry has suffered
greatly.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay, thank you.
MR. JOKOVICH: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, thank you. Thank you for being here.
MR. JOKOVICH: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And congratulations on a great new restaurant.
MR. JOKOVICH: Well, thank you. Japengo.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. Amazing!
MR. JOKOVICH: Had to throw that in.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Totally amazing!
MR. JOKOVICH: Thank you. Best new restaurant on the island.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I wanted to ask you the same question. It appears that this valuation
thing is...we need to understand that what went up and what went down. And of course, with
the Mayor's announcement yesterday, I figured it might have thrown off a lot of the testimony
because really you didn't have time to think about it. We were here. You were probably running
your hotel.
MR. JOKOVICH: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: But have you filed an appeal this year?
MR. JOKOVICH: Yes. Our ownership did file an appeal.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. Well, we're beginning to understand that this is fairly a thing that
everybody does.
MR. JOKOVICH: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And however, you do know what that does to us? It does hold a lot of
money up in abeyance. So, it's a...I understand why you do it. As a business person, I probably
would too. But then there's this concern for us because it's money we can't count on spending,
so it affects our Budget planning.
MR. JOKOVICH: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you.
MR. JOKOVICH: Thank you.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Any more questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank you,
again.
MR. JOKOVICH: Thank you very much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, let's not forget that the Mayor's proposal that was presented to us
back in March is the Budget that we are dealing with, and whatever information that we got
yesterday that's purely information. We will be setting the rates for the upcoming 2012 Budget.
So I thought I'd, you know, provide you with that reminder. Thank you. The next testifier is
Daniel Dine11.
MR. DINELL: Good morning, Chair Pontanilla and Members. I'm Dan Dine11, Chairman of ARDA
Hawaii. We're the time share trade association. You have our written testimony, which was
prepared and submitted prior to yesterday's announcement of the new proposed rates. And I also
wanted to point out that you'll be hearing from some of our Member properties and owners after
me as well.
We do appreciate the Council's understanding and patience over the course of the last several
weeks. We feel our voices are being heard and we thank you. We do, however, still oppose any
rate increase for the time share classification. Indeed, we feel the tax rate for time share should
go down. The reason is, number one, the current and proposed burden on the time share class is
not equitable. Currently, time share properties in the County of Maui account for 4.8 percent of
the assessed value of real estate in the County, but it counts for 11.6 percent of the County real
property revenue tax collections.
The current ratio of share, time shares property tax burden as a share to...against assessed value
is 2.4 to 1, which is substantially higher than all other property classifications. The time share
industry and owners already faced the largest property tax increase in the County at $14 per
thousand in value, which is 450 percent greater than the residential homeowner rate, and
70 percent more than the rate being assessed against other resorts and hotels. The proposed
increases, even with the drop yesterday, still puts us at the very top of all classifications with an
increase that is the large $1.45 to $15.45. We have the only double-digit tax rate in Maui
County. The next closest proposed rate is hotel and resort at $9.10.
Our second point is we pay our fair share and then some. In comparison to the hotel industry,
the time share industry paid 29 percent more in total taxes per unit in 2009. In conclusion,
ARDA Hawaii strongly opposes any tax increase in real property tax rates for time share, which
already shoulders a disproportionate load of real property taxes paid to the County. While
ARDA Hawaii is very cognizant of the fiscal situation facing the County with declining revenues
and increasing costs, we believe that any further increase in our real property taxes at this time is
not prudent. And I'd like to thank you for the opportunity to share our views with you once
again.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier at this time? Seeing none,
thank you very much.
MR. DINELL: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The next testifier, testifier is Gary Bulson.
MR. BULSON: Aloha and good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Morning.
MR. BULSON: Chair Pontanilla and Members of the Budget and Finance Committee. Can everybody
hear me okay?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes.
MR. BULSON: Okay, good. My name is Gary Bulson. I work as the Senior Director of Engineering
for Hyatt Regency Maui Resort and Spa. In my 38-year career with Hyatt hotels, these are the
most challenging, most difficult and challenging economic times in my lifetime. I'm certain
each of you are facing many economically-driven challenges. My purpose in speaking to you
today is to broaden your awareness on a few significant financial stressors impacting my
director's responsibility and effecting the financial performance of our resort, our industry, and
everyone who works and lives in Maui County.
Similar to Furlough Fridays, 60 engineering and landscaping employees have reduced work
opportunity to 32 hours per week for the next six weeks. Hopefully, visitor counts will improve
in June, July, and August. Reduced staffing levels in work opportunity have been in effect since
2008. The number of guests visiting our resort is down to 2010 by 27 percent; 2011 has been
warmer than 2010 by 19 percent. This increase in temperature has had a direct correlation to the
rise in utility consumption and costs, and energy costs in 2011 is higher by 31 percent over 2010,
or $256,000 in the first quarter. Water costs are 17 percent higher to 2010, while sewer fees are
8 percent higher to 2010.
So my urging today is just to be careful. I really recommend not raising the real estate property
tax and hope that my comments are helpful in creating awareness to a few of the significant
expense contributors reducing our ability to operate a successful business enterprise. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier this morning? Seeing none,
thank you, again.
MR. BULSON: Thank you very much. Good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The next testifier is Peter Donnelly.

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

April 20, 2011

MR. DONNELLY: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning.
MR. DONNELLY: Chair Pontanilla and Members of the Budget and Finance Committee. Aloha. My
name is Peter Donnelly. I'm the Food and Beverage Director at the Hyatt Regency Maui Resort
and Spa on Kaanapali Beach. Today, I come before you to ask that you not consider raising real
property taxes for the hotel industry. Since the beginning of the recession in 2008, we have seen
our margins erode significantly, and have yet to make any measureable recovery in the Food &
Beverage Division. The significant revenue source for any hotel Food & Beverage is the group
convention business, and as we all know, this has virtually disappeared compared to 2006 and
2007 levels. This lucrative business takes years to build back, especially since our nation's
tenuous economic recovery is on a very slow recovery.
We have recently renovated two of our restaurants in the resort to the tune of $13 million dollars
and have yet to show a return to our ownership in these investments. Continued poor financial
performance will only dissuade our ownership from reinvesting into the resort and in the people
of Maui. The escalating labor costs, food prices, utilities, shipping costs, erodes what small
margins we are able to produce in the restaurants in our resort. This is a constant battle for us
and is happening in real time. To add property tax increases on top of the financial burdens we
face on a daily basis will only push us to take additional measures, such as additional job cuts,
decreased purchases to our local vendors because we cannot afford to supply the various services
and amenities in our hotel. The change you are considering will essentially amount to negative
results for the County of Maui and further degrade the fragile economic health of our island. Our
industry, our people, our island needs your help today. Mahalo.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank you
again for your testimony. The next testifier is Tom Bell.
MR. BELL: Good morning, Committee Chair Pontanilla and Budget and Finance Committee Members.
My name is Tom Bell. I'm the Vice President of Operations for Hawaiian Hotels and Resorts
and I am the General Manager for the Royal Lahaina Resort located over in Kaanapali. Thank
you for hearing my testimony this morning. I want to say I appreciate all of the effort and hard
work that you put into the job that you do.
I, too, am opposed to any increase in the real property tax percentage. I'm aware of the fact that
the proposal has changed in the last, I believe, 24 hours and it's come down and I'm appreciative
of that for sure. As a matter of fact, our industry, as you see in the newspaper, in the TVs, in the
media, has been plagued with falling revenue, decreases in the average daily rate. And while
you may see that there have been increases in the occupancy percentages, that is true; but as a
matter of fact, our revenue levels are still down. They are down significantly and what is...what
is interesting is a lot of other expenses have continued to increase. Utilities expenses, insurance,
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health and welfare benefits, and taxes. As a matter of fact, our real property tax dollars have
increased 54 percent over the past five-year period. So once again, I am here to testify against
any other increases to the real property taxes. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier? Member White.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Good morning, Tom.
MR. BELL: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: I know you've had experience on Oahu and you have a property on the
Big Island. My understanding is there's no differential between the hotel rates and the
commercial rates on Oahu and Kauai. Is that correct?
MR. BELL: I believe that is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: And there is a differential, I believe, on the Big Island. They instituted
one for the first time last year. I don't recall what that differential is. Do you know what that is?
MR. BELL: I don't recall.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: I think a lot of people don't realize that Maui County is one of the few
places that has a differential between resort categories, like time share and hotels, and all the rest
of the businesses, and -MR. BELL: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: --it was like . . . (inaudible).. .
MR. BELL: We are entirely hotel use, and that is what we are taxed on.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No, I, I understand that.
MR. BELL: Yeah. Thanks.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Yeah. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions for the testifier? Seeing none,
thank you again.
MR. BELL: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The next testifier is Heath Payne.
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MR. PAYNE: Good morning, Chair Pontanilla and Members of the Committee. My name is Heath
Payne. I'm a Wyndham employee, an Assistant Resort Manager of the WorldMark Kihei
Resort. You have my written testimony before you, so to summarize, WorldMark and Wyndham
oppose the portion of the Budget, which increases the real property tax rate on time share units
from $14 to the new rates of $15.45 per $1,000 of assessed value. Time shares already pay a
property tax rate that is 70 percent higher than hotels and 550 percent higher than the residential
homeowners. The rate increase is not revenue neutral. Any decrease in property valuation is
inconsequential in relation to the tax increase. Thank you very much for this opportunity to
testify.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier this morning? Seeing none,
thank you again. Next testifier is Ken McKelvey.
MR. McKELVEY: Good morning, Mr. Chairman and Members of the Council. My name is Ken
McKelvey, and I serve as Chair of the Resort Owners' Coalition of the American Resort
Development Association — time share. Resort Owners' Coalition is a nonprofit organization
advocating on behalf of over one million time share owners dedicated to preserving and
protecting the rights of the consumers who purchase time share in the homeowner associations.
Resort Owners' Coalition was formed to fight "tax the visitor not the voter" legislative efforts at
both the Federal, State, and local levels.
ARDAROC does not represent time share developers. We represent individuals who are already
people...who are everyday people who have worked hard in realizing their dream of having a
vacation even though it may be one or two days...one or two weeks out of the year. Now, we've
already heard from a couple of members already that time share does pay 69 percent higher than
hotels and resorts and 450 percent higher than the homeowners associations. We have also heard
that the current tax rate does not necessarily correspond to the County services used by the time
share occupants. The rate increase will ultimately hurt your local economy, both from the
standpoint of this...of any produced new construction that may come to pass. It may have to be
thought about this, and also, from the services that may not be provided.
I want to speak to you for just a moment because you've heard these other matters and you have
my testimony in front of you. I traveled 4,000 miles yesterday to deliver this to you today, and
I'll travel 4,000 miles tonight to get back home. I do not get paid by the Resort Owners'
Coalition although they will reimburse me for my travel expenses. I work for a property
management company in South Carolina. We manage property from Massachusetts through the
Carolinas and through Massachusetts, Maryland, and South Carolina, Florida, and down to the
Cayman Islands. And I find this matter in a lot of different places—almost every place that we
see it—from the places that we personally manage to some such as Hawaii, and Maui in
particular, such a beautiful, beautiful island. I've never been here before.
There seems to be this tendency to understand that time share owner may be this big company
that pays all the bills. In reality, it's me and it's you, as people that can, can't afford a full
condominium. They can afford a couple of weeks perhaps, maybe just one week, which is the
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way I discovered time share originally, and that's my vacation home. I do not, I've never
considered myself a tourist. I own the time share of which I particularly own. And to see tax
values that are so different from a condominium often strikes me as a peculiar situation, and I
have to sometimes ask the question. Why is it that a condominium gets taxed one way, but if
you can't afford a condominium—you can only afford a portion of the condominium—you get
taxed a different way? I say that with all due respect. I'm not here to pick on Maui. I think it's
a beautiful island. I wish I could afford to come back and vacation here someday. But I do find
it everywhere throughout the United States. Sometimes I believe...and I suppose that it's
because there's just not an understanding of people trying to place us someplace between a hotel
and a condominium. The reality is that's exactly where we are. We are someplace between a
hotel and a condominium. Most places don't even have a designation as time share. Typically,
for real property purposes, we are recognized as condominium. Perhaps, and Maui, by the way,
is one of the few places I actually see there is a different classification for time share so I reward
you on that. I salute you on that. That's...we don't find that in too many places. I would ask
you to consider that we do oppose-MR. KANESHINA: Three minutes.
MR. McKELVEY: --the increase, albeit at $15.45 as opposed to the $19.60. I would further ask you to
consider who is paying the bill. Believe me, it is not Westin and Starwood, it's the individual
owners. And to take some consideration into the notion that's throughout our industry
predominantly, and that is that, that these are simply owners of property, who visit their own
property and should be taxed accordingly. I thank you for this opportunity to be here. I thank
you for the ability just to come even though it was for less than 24 hours, and I'll be happy to try
to answer any questions I can.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier? Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Chair. Thank you for coming. I know you've got a long
trip ahead of you. How many other places in the United States have a differential, or
differentiate between hotels and time share, or condominiums and time share?
MR. McKELVEY: I don't want to say there's not one because every time I answer a question that I'm
not sure of, I find out I'm wrong; but I've never seen it before I got here, and I've been in the
business for 25 years.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: And how many places are there different rates between the hotel
use...or so you're saying there's...you've never seen a difference in rate between hotels and time
share? Or never seen a difference between hotels and condominiums?

MR. McKELVEY: Well, traditionally, between time share and condominiums. That's always tradition,
the rub, if you will, in our business. We think we're just...they're just tourist. They just, they
come for seven days and they leave. That's true, but that's only because they can only afford the
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seven days or the fourteen days or whatever. If you look at our industry standards and we have
tons and tons of data performed by the largest CPA firms in the world the "rental portion in a
time share environment is traditionally 10 percent or less." So there is some ailment of a
"tourist" but it's a very small percentage, and that's always our argument. That's the reason I
said a moment ago, I congratulate you that you've recognized—that most of us haven't—that
maybe we do need a different bucket. Maybe time share is truly some place between a
condominium and a hotel. Unfortunately, as I see the numbers in Maui, it's that...we picked out
time share and said, "let it pay more than anybody ever will pay" so to speak. But it is different.
It's not a hotel and it's not a condominium. But if you look at its use, it is by far and away much
more of a condominium than it ever would or could be a hotel, and for the logical reason, folks
buy it because they want to visit their property. That's where they want to go. That's the reason
they purchased it.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino, followed by Member Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And thank you. I...and where are you specifically from? You
said 4,000 so that gives me a general radius.
MR. McKELVEY: Well, I, obviously, I didn't have to tell you I'm not from here. . . . (chuckled)..
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . . . (laughter).. .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I knew that! . . . (chuckled). . . That drawl did draw my attention.
MR. McKELVEY: I am from Myrtle Beach, South Carolina.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And Myrtle Beach is only 4,000 miles away?
MR. McKELVEY: Four . . .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I think you got your math wrong, but that's okay.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (chuckled).. .
MR. McKELVEY: Well, that, that's what it said the air miles was 4,030...maybe that was air miles
4,032 miles.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, you've got to watch those guys. They cheat us, too.
MR. McKELVEY: Yeah, I hear you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That's another question.
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MR. McKELVEY: Absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: What I wanted to ask you is you, you have a broad-based
knowledge of a lot of areas throughout the United States; and what my question to you is
percentage of rentals. Okay? Not strictly time share, okay, in the time share industry. Say, for
example in Carolina, in South Carolina, what is the percentage of rentals—now these are not
time shares—they go in and rent the room for a week or whatever. They are not the owners.
The owners say go rent it out because we have a large number out here in Hawaii, in Maui. A lot
of our owners, who cannot come, turn around and allow the properties to rent them out. What is
your, what is the percentage that this, let's say in South Carolina?
MR. McKELVEY: As I've said, we have statistics. A lot of our statistics are state based. I think we
have some for Hawaii. We certainly have them for the Carolinas, for Florida, for other areas
such as that, and even in the Caribbean, which I'm familiar with the Caribbean to some degree as
well. Now, as I said earlier, it is most times less than 10 percent. Less than 10 percent is a renter
that's coming and using the property.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I think we'll find it higher here in Hawaii and I would like to get
those statistics if somehow that's available, either through the industry or through some other
means, Mr. Chair. Last question I have for you, sir, is your area, peaks and valleys, what are
they? I mean are they the summer months? The winter months? You know, because again,
everyone is a little different. Hawaii is a little different than what you have in South Carolina.
What are your peaks and valleys?
MR. McKELVEY: Well, and I'm glad you brought that up, for probably perhaps another reason, I
would like to get this in as well. But obviously, in South Carolina -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yes.
MR. McKELVEY: --our July or June, or August, that time of period, the summer, is our "best time" or
primetime. The . . . (inaudible). . . are pretty good because of golf specifically in South Carolina.
If you look at the notion of November, December, January, February, it's very, very slow there.
Now, I'm sure that Maui being the beautiful paradise it is that you've got a much more broader
season. The reality though that if you'll look at time share in terms of its occupancy, it doesn't
matter about the season because they own the property. They're going to be here. And I'm
going to tell you something else that you can see in all the statistics you ever want to see. It
doesn't matter what state it is, a time share owner shows up on his property, on her or his
property, or their property, hopefully, because we're a family-based business, they will spend on
average three times as much as a hoteler [sic] spends. I know there's this notion that, well, they
have a kitchen so they're going to always prepare their meals. That is not the case. They're on
vacation in their home, their second home that they own, and statistics tell us time and time again
that they spend three times as much in the local community. So the people who get hurt when
time share gets hurt is the restaurants, the service stations, the place that cuts your hair, the salon
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for the ladies, the nail boutique. All those places get hurt when the time share doesn't show.
And here's the beauty, even if you got slow periods of the year, your time share owner's going to
show up because guess what? He owns it, or she owns it. They paid their maintenance fee, and
they're coming to their property. So, always, our occupancies are higher than are in hotel.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Mr. McKelvey. Thank you very much for the insight.
And I agree with you, you know, time share has always been a cyberspace kind of positioning
because there was never really a homeowner, really visitor. No one's ever figured that out. And
one of these days, I guess we're going to have to kind of determine what they really are and they
really are people that want to stay somewhere.
MR. McKELVEY: Well, I think you guys may have started it because you guys got it designated time
share. We've just got to get it in the right place.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: All right, sir. . . . (chuckled). . . Thank you very much. Thank
you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. McKelvey, for coming all this way. The
question I have for you is in time share, you're saying that the person owns that piece of property
for one week out of the year, or two, or whatever they spend it on. Are they always coming back
to that same exact unit? Or is it that they own a nebulous piece of something of time for the
week and they can be somewhere else in the building, or in fact, in another building? Which
way is it? Or is it a combination of both?
MR. McKELVEY: Well, it's like so many things in the business that there's never a direct answer for it.
In the old time of time share, it was a deed of seven days, specific days, specific time, and it
changed to floating times so you could come when you wanted to. There are a lot of vacation
clubs out there and so...and we also have these exchange companies that exchange between the
owners, but here's the point, it doesn't matter if it's me or my brother, as long as it's one of these
two owners. I go to my brother's condominium; he goes to my condominium. We're in those
communities doing what we're supposed to in those communities and so it really doesn't matter.
And any time, as long as we make certain that we play by the right rules, and that is if it's a
renter, if there is compensation involved, there should be an appropriate accommodations tax to
pay for the services government has to provide during this time period. But as long as it's an
owner, it really doesn't matter if it's, if the owner says that's 304 unit, week 17 is what I own,
but I happen to come in week [sic] 304, you know, week 19 because I can't come week 17, that's
okay. I'm still showing up. My occupancy levels are high, and I'm in the community as I'm
supposed to be.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: But you're saying it's the same physical unit every time? Or can the
unit, like I'm talking about, can it be a nebulous unit as well?
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MR. McKELVEY: Oh, absolutely! It depends on the particular company and how they designed their
time share, if you will. But yes, it can be in a separate, in a different building. You may own in
building one and you may come in building nine. Or even in a different, it may be people that
owned and bought say in Maui and they may be—I wish they would—vacation in Myrtle Beach,
you know, but that's okay because someone from Myrtle Beach is trying to get to Maui as well.
Now all their doing is swapping their ownership. It's just like if you owned a condominium in
Denver and I let you use my condominium in Denver and I use yours in Maui. It is the same
thing. I didn't pay you, you didn't pay me, but we fulfilled those obligations because you paid
your fee so therefore, you're going to use. I paid my fee; therefore, I'm going to use.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. Thank you very much, Chair. And thank you, Mr. McKelvey, for
being here.
MR. McKELVEY: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: We appreciate your input. In Hawaii, we say your "manao".
MR. McKELVEY: Well, I hope that's good. . . . (chuckled).. .
COUNCIL MEMBERS: .. . (chuckled).. .
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: It's a beautiful, it's a beautiful word. It means your feelings.
MR. McKELVEY: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Your heartfelt feelings. We appreciate that. You know, I've been
spending quite a bit of time since I arrived on this Council five years ago. Whenever I go to
Costco and I have the opportunity to stand behind a group of obvious newcomers that have their
basket filled with pineapples and booze and to talk to them and ask them, you know, about why
they're here and many times run into them and find out they're time share people. And you
know, during our recent downturn, which was really devastating -MR. McKELVEY: Yes, ma'am.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --we are aware that the time share industry really...was pretty stable. So
it kind of bears out what you're telling us that, you know, people will come if they have a time
share and that's important to us 'cause we need to have that economic driver. What I wanted to
ask you was obviously you know a whole lot about time shares all over the — is it the world?
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MR. McKELVEY: You know, I wish it were, but it's not. It's just the Eastern Seaboard and then the
Caribbean.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Comparatively, how do the rates here on Maui compare with some of
the other rates that you might personally be involved with?
MR. McKELVEY: Are you speaking of rates with respect to the maintenance fee?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, the property tax.
MR. McKELVEY: They're quite high.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Ours are higher?
MR. McKELVEY: Yeah. They're, they're quite.. .
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Can you give us one concrete example?
MR. McKELVEY: I really...I really can't because I'm just...I haven't examined as much here in Maui
as other places. But respectfully, property taxes in an area such as this that is so predicated on a
resort environment, you're going to see the property taxes industry-wide are going to be higher
than it would be in some other areas. It compares favorably certainly to something, say time
share properties in New York City. It compares favorably to some properties in Hilton Head,
South Carolina, which is more of a high-end property -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Correct.
MR. McKELVEY: --if you will. It compares very disproportionately poorly to say, properties in Cape
Cod, Massachusetts, or Ocean City, Maryland, or Myrtle Beach, South Carolina, or even in most
of Florida. It would compare favorably to the Caribbean Islands such as the Cayman Islands, but
we enjoy no taxation in the Cayman Islands. It's just that we got huge duties, but no taxation.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. Thank you very much and safe trip home.
MR. McKELVEY: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair, and yeah, thank you, Mr. McKelvey for coming
all this way. And I did get stuck in Charlotte — a one-time overnighter. But anyways, you know,
it's...this whole thing is...I sort of fall into all tax brackets basically. I am a time share owner, I
am a homeowner, I am a small business, so you know, it's like to try and balance everything so I
understand, you know, I hear the time share side because personally I am one also. And you
know, I look at it like a...and I know the trickle down effect — I worked, you know, at time share
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and I'm workforce there and how it all trickles down to the residents and small business and
everything else. You know, I look at my time share as a luxury item. I look it as a vacation, a
little extravagance on, on for my behalf and so, you know, to pay a little higher for me anyway is
something that I do, and...but I...but I get it and I understand there is a need for balance. So I
just was to thank you for sharing that and, and it is a wonderful program to, to go back time and
time again to your home...to your home away from home or your home property. And you
know, I do see that because I don't pay a nightly rental rate, as in the hotel, yeah, you do go out
and spend a little more. This is your time to splurge, you know, to, to...at which thereby drums
up more spending in the community that you visit. So I just want to say thank you for coming all
this way and that, you know, I hear your, your manao, as Ms. Baisa mentioned, which is your
sharing from your, your heart... from your perspective. So thank you for coming all this way.
MR. McKELVEY: Thank you. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member White.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Chair. The...I heard some hesitancy in your voice to
mention the tax rates, but I think one thing that we need to point out is that the municipalities on
the mainland are all paying for school districts and the school expenses are huge. We don't pay
for our schools out of our County budget. The question I have for you is are you or how many
places are you aware of...or maybe let's just limit it to Myrtle Beach. In Myrtle Beach, do you
have a difference in rate between different types of business whether it's a hotel, or time share
operation, or a bank? Is there a different property tax rate for different types of business or are
they all one rate?
MR. McKELVEY: They are different rates and I think that if, if you would like some information about
that I'll be happy to have the ARDA staff...I'm sure they'll provide that information for you. As
I said before, I can't recall one where time share was its own classification. Typically, we're
placed in the condominium, which is in most of the states we have horizontal property acts, and
forgive me, I don't know about, about Hawaii, nor do I know about Maui County in particular.
But in most states there's something that looks like a horizontal regime and it's a condominium
act, if you will, and time share ordinarily falls under that so that when you get to a municipality,
the municipality pretty much follows that and places you in those categories. Now there's
significant differences between businesses, commercial, residential, if you will, in every place
that I'm familiar with, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: If you wouldn't mind sharing that with us when you get back, I would
certainly appreciate knowing what the differences are between your residential categories and
your business categories.
MR. McKELVEY: So I can be clear, you would like some information, and just let me sort of see if I'm
hearing what you're asking because I often hear one thing and then, you know, my brain says
something else. Is it, as an example, to compare say, Hilton Head and Myrtle Beach and Ocean
City, Maryland, and whatever.. .
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COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: I was looking at how one business category compares to the other.
What kind of a percentage differential is there -MR. McKELVEY: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: --between a commercial business, or an industrial business, or a hotel,
or a condominium, or, or a hotel, I should say? And then in the residential category, what is
the...what are the differentials between homeowners in the area versus second homes versus
apartments versus condominiums that are for visitor rental?
MR. McKELVEY: Okay. And I would point out to you there are some segments of the...of the other 49
states, South Carolina happens to be one of them, and it's by county that we do not pay for
schools either with respect to bonded indebtedness. So all those traditions are somewhat
changing, not necessarily in Maui, but in a lot of different places. We're, we're going through
those learning curves ourselves right now.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: All right. Thank you. Thank you for your time. Thank you, Chair.
MR. McKELVEY: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. I just have one question for you. Who pays the property
tax bill of unsold, vacant, or foreclosed units?
MR. McKELVEY: That's the good thing about time share and municipalities. And over the years, you
know, I can take...give you some history in Maryland, you know, 20 years ago, but you don't
want to hear it. Respectfully, you don't have time to hear it is what I really meant to say. In
every state that I'm aware of today, while it is an obligation of the individual owner, the billing is
produced and given to the association, and the association pays the full tax bill. And if there's
a...if there's a default, what effectively happens is that everyone pays just a little bit more of the
tax because 100 percent of the tax bill is paid in every location that I'm familiar with.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. How much longer you gonna be here?
MR. McKELVEY: I got a 10:19 out tonight.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: I was wondering if it would be possible...it's about 3:00 in the
afternoon where you are right now -MR. McKELVEY: Wherever you want me to be.
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COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: --if you could have them fax over or e-mail over the information
that was requested by Councilmember White.
MR. McKELVEY: You mean if I can do it today?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Yeah, yeah, if you could do it today. If you can call over there, get
the information, and just have them e-mail it over here to the Council or fax it over or however
you would prefer.
MR. McKELVEY: Respectfully, I would try, but I don't know that it's gonna be that easy to assimilate
tax differences in various states in.. .
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Oh, I was assuming that you had information like that over there.
MR. McKELVEY: No. We have...no, I do not, not in a cumulative form that's in one document, if you
will. There are industry studies that are prepared. We do studies all the time. That's one of the
things that ARDA does a lot of. But in order to take those, disseminate them, and put 'em in a
coherent document, is probably going to take staff a couple of days to do.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you.
MR. McKELVEY: Yes, sir.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Members, any more questions for Mr. McKelvey? Seeing
none, thank you. I know they asked a lot of questions, but thank you for being here.
MR. McKELVEY: Thank you very much. I appreciate the opportunity.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MR. McKELVEY: Your island is absolutely beautiful.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Spend some money while you're here. ... (laughter).. .
MR. McKELVEY: I don't get paid, but I do get reimbursed, so I will.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: There you go.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Next testifier is Robert Thweatt.
MR. THWEATT: Good morning, Chair Pontanilla, and Members of the Budget and Finance
Committee.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Good morning.
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MR. THWEATT: My name is Robert Thweatt and I serve as Secretary of the Ocean Resort Villas
North Vacation Owners Association. This is a volunteer and unpaid position in one of the owner
run associations governing the resort. I'm here today to express my strong opposition to the
Mayor's proposal to increase the real property tax rate for time share resorts. As you have
already heard, real property taxes take up an increasingly large percentage of our total
maintenance fees, rising from 6 percent to around 16 percent today. The owner of a single,
two-bedroom unit week in my association is now paying $396.78 in property taxes every year for
the ownership of one time share week. This is shocking and actually 1,200 times more than the
real property taxes paid by a residential owner.
Our resort is beautiful and our association is healthy. However, you can see the damage being
done by the ever increasing amount of real property taxes in our 2011 association budget. Our
owners are now paying $80 of their maintenance fees towards bad debt. This is the amount each
owner in good standing has to pay to offset unpaid maintenance fees. Those owners who
stopped paying their maintenance fees are essentially voting to end their ownership in this resort.
The amount of bad debt was only $10 per unit week in 2008 and 2009. Obviously, some of this
increase is bad debt...some of this increase in bad debt is due to the recession. However, in the
letters and feedback we get from our members, I believe a good portion of this concern is over
tax burden... over the tax burden which has been placed on time share owners.
We understand that the Mayor has revised his tax rate proposal recommending that the time
share rate move from $14 to $15.45. We appreciate that the new recommended rate is much less
than the rate included in the Mayor's initial proposal. However, we continue our objection to
any increase in our tax rate. It is...it has been and continues to be our position that time share
should actually be assessed at the hotel resort rate. Our current rate of $14 is still far above the
other rates and presents an arbitrary and unfair burden on our owners.
This is an issue of what is fair and reasonable and good public policy. You have been flooded
with e-mails about the Mayor's proposal because many Maui time share owners are very
concerned that they are misunderstood, unappreciated, and are being unfairly targeted by Maui's
elected officials. While we don't expect to pay what a local resident pays, we believe we are
already paying too much. We encourage the Council to review the information we have
provided and come to our resort. I urge you to, to vote against this or any other...any proposed
increase in the time share resort category. Thank you very much for letting me be heard.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier? Member Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. Thank you, sir.
MR. THWEATT: Thank you.
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I'm just curious. What would you be happy with? I mean you're
asking for no increase whatsoever, but unfortunately, that property tax is what makes our world
go 'round. So I just was curious...I mean to be at a hotel rate would suffice or?
MR. THWEATT: I would...personally, yes, I would consider that to be fair.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: And 'cause you feel there is no distinguishment...there shouldn't be
any between.. .
MR. THWEATT: I don't feel there should. On the same basis that my predecessor said, you know, as a
time share owner we are here every year. You know, there's...that's...my wife and I, it's
guaranteed. We've been coming here for over 15 years and we're here every year. You know,
we don't, you know, we go other places, but we always come back here every year. So our
money is spent here every year.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions for the testifier? Seeing none,
thank you again for being here.
MR. THWEATT: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Next testifier is Tom Croly.
MR. CROLY: Aloha, Chair. Aloha, Committee. I'm Tom Croly and I'm speaking on behalf of the
Maui Vacation Rental Association. The Maui Vacation Rental Association supports the Mayor's
tax proposal of $4.20 for properties classified as commercialized residential. Isn't it nice to hear
someone say -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah.
MR. CROLY: --it's okay? But seriously, for those Members who were serving on the Council last
year, they're well-versed with this tax category and for the nexus for its rate. For those new or
returning Council Members, allow me to give a little background to this rate. The
commercialized residential tax category is applied to properties...property owners who've been
granted a bed and breakfast permit or for properties with a conditional permit allowing
short-term rental. The commercial...for Fiscal Year 2012, this includes a total of 65 properties.
Of these 65 properties, 60 are where the owners make their full-time home. So in other words,
60 of the 65 would be classified as homeowner absent their bed and breakfast permit. Their bed
and breakfast permit allows for short-term rental of a portion of their homes, in some cases as
little as just one bedroom.
The proposed rates for 2012 will have the homeowners of this group pay a total of $241,000 in
real property tax and this is $142,000 more than they would be asked to pay as homeowners. So
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essentially, it's the premium that they're paying to have their...to have their permit. This
$142,000 of additional property tax works out to an average of $763 per bedroom and that's
about what the hotels pay—I shouldn't say hotels—that's comparable on a per room basis to
what the Maui Ocean Front Inn, the Maui Seaside, the Maui Coast, or the Maui Beach Hotel pay.
And the reason I picked out those is most of us with a room in our home are not on par with the
Grand Wailea or, or with the Hyatt so I would hope that, that we're not going to be taxed
comparable to those but to hotels in the same price range as we are. This additional amount that
we're paying above homeowner is comparable to what they pay.
Now while not universal in this feeling, most B&B permit holders are happy to pay an additional
taxation for the use...for the privilege to allow us to use a portion of their homes. And we feel
that this rate of $4.20 is a fair balance between homeowner and commercial rate. But I will note
that in surveying many of our members, we did hear many express the...to be upset about the
loss of the homeowner exemption. These still are their homes. While they're willing to pay a
higher rate, they would like to see that exemption restored. I know that's not something that we
can do here and now.
I'll also say when I talk to people who haven't come forward to get a bed and breakfast permit,
people who have a bed and breakfast or they're operating somewhere under the table, I say, hey,
go get your permit. The number one reason that they give me for why they don't want to come
forward and get their permit is, I don't want to have to pay higher property taxes. So it's clear
that you're never gonna satisfy everyone, but just to be aware of that. That that's one of the
things that stands in our way of getting full compliance with this.
Finally, I'll note that of the 65 properties in the commercialized residential tax category, there
are five that don't serve as the owners home. These five properties are...would be included in
the short-term rental ordinance that's now awaiting the Planning Commission's review. Once
that legislation makes its way back into Committee here for the Council to consider, it would be
the right time to consider what the -MR. KANESHINA: Three minutes.
MR. CROLY: --right tax rate would be and the right category for those properties as opposed to bed and
breakfast properties where the owners are making their home. I think there should be a
distinction between those two. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Seeing none, thank you again. The last testifier to sign up prior to the meeting
is Patricia Nishiyama. Aunty Patty.
MS. NISHIYAMA: Aloha kakahiaka.
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COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aloha.
MS. NISHIYAMA: Council Chair and Council Members, I thank you for this opportunity to speak this
morning. My name is Patricia Nishiyama, aka Aunty Patty from Lahaina. I am here today
speaking on my behalf. Last week I was speaking on behalf of the kupuna.
I sit on the Kaanapali North Beach Advisory Group for almost ten years and before the Westin
Kaanapali Resort were built. We, the advisory group, includes Buck Buchanan, Joe Pluto, Bruno
Ariyoshi, John Kuia, Walter De Los Reyes, Star Medeiros, and Bob Kawaguchi. Hanau is oe o,
Westin Kaanapali Ocean Resort. We created this beautiful hotel and put a lot of love into
the...into this time share. The owners bring their children and families to enjoy our beautiful
weather and island. The staff and the employees promote and teach the aloha spirit of our
culture. Maka...Makalapua Kanuha who is on...the commissioner who sits on the Cultural
Resources Committee is an employee of that hotel as the Resort Culture Advisor.
Everyday reading The Maui News, Letter to the Editor, I learned that we are rise...raising the
taxes on time share. This will not fix our already struggled economy. Tourism depend
here...depended here on Maui and other island...our island is one of the best visited among the
rest. Maui is our moneymaking income. By increasing the taxes on time share, it will only make
things worse. By allowing this, it will drive our visitors and their family to spend their vacation
and money elsewhere. We rely on the large groups and function that generates progress in our
economy. This will cause a huge impact on all of us, not only for those who work so hard in the
tourism industry, but our entire island. All of these hardworking families trying to make their
mortgage payments, put food on the table, and have good medical plan for their family, many
have lost their homes and working less than 40 hours struggling to make things meet.
MR. KANESHINA: Three minutes.
MS. NISHIYAMA: Our homeless problem are not so much for the needy any more, but for the middle
class people. So I ask you today to think wisely and make the right decision that will save us.
Mahalo.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier? Member Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. Hi, Aunty.
MS. NISHIYAMA: Hi.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Nice to see you. Thank you. I'm just curious as we're trying to
balance the tax, you know, burden amongst everybody including the visitors and what have you.
Do you get a feel from the workforce from our own community that they are willing to pay a
little more on their behalf? I mean --
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MS. NISHIYAMA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --just trying to get a feel.
MS. NISHIYAMA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No?
MS. NISHIYAMA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. All right.
MS. NISHIYAMA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you.
MS. NISHIYAMA: Thank you, dear.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions for Aunty Patty? Member Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. Hi, Aunty Patty.
MS. NISHIYAMA: Hi. Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Good morning. I just want to follow-up on Councilmember Cochran's
question.
MS. NISHIYAMA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Because we...because the Mayor put those rates in for hotels, time
shares, and all the other ones, the regular homeowner or the homeowner with the homeowners
exemption has actually a decrease in tax dollars. So you're saying you don't want that
homeowners...people who have a home, you don't want their rates to go up because if we were
to bring down the time share or the hotels or commercial or whatever, we'd have to bring up
something else and the only thing that hasn't gone up is the homeowners.
MS. NISHIYAMA: Well, actually, who spends their money here on Maui? It's the tourist. They come
with their families, their children, and it's like, you know, they spend a lot of money to
business...to business people. So I think that...I feel that we shouldn't jack up any more taxes
from the tourist industry. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Right, right. That's my question -MS. NISHIYAMA: Yes?
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: --is if we don't jack it up for the tourist industry, then we have do it for
the homeowners. Are you finding out amongst the people you talk to that their okay with paying
a little bit more as a homeowner as opposed to.. .
MS. NISHIYAMA: Well, it all depends on how little bit more is it going to be, you know. So I'm
pretty sure you want to make that wise decision -COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah.
MS. NISHIYAMA: --hopefully. Okay. So we have to balance really, we do.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Right.
MS. NISHIYAMA: And we do need the tourism industry -COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yes.
MS. NISHIYAMA: --because majority of our people working in the hotel and we have seen all the
foreclosures on Maui because they have no job, their wages has been...their hours has been
dropped down. So again, you have the children homeless, yeah. So anyway, you have to make
the right decision.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you.
MS. NISHIYAMA: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions for Aunty Patty? Thank you,
Aunty Patty, for that piece of information at the end. Yeah, we gotta make the right decision
here. Members, Aunty Patty was the last person to sign up for public testimony this morning. Is
there anyone in the gallery that want to provide public testimony at this time? Seeing none,
Members, if there's no objections, the Chair would like to close public testimony.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY.. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Before we go into real property tax certification, Chair is going to call for a
recess and we'll reconvene at 10:35. This meeting is in recess. . . . (gavel). . .

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

April 20, 2011

RECESS:

10:22 a.m.

RECONVENE:

10:44 a.m.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:
. (gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee meeting is now
reconvened. At this time, I'd like to recognize the presence of Member Hokama. Okay,
Members, this morning we do have the Finance Department over here, in specific the real
property tax area. Here with us we do have Scott Teruya who is the Administrator for Real
Property Tax, as well as the Finance Director, Danny Agsalog. Also from the Finance area,
Marie [sic] Martin.
On Chapter 3.48.135 of the Maui County Code specifies that by April 19 of each year, the
Department of Finance will file with the County Clerk a list of taxable assessed values for all tax
map key parcels in the County of Maui. The list is referred to as the Certification of Real
Property Tax Assessments. And the list is to report the assessed valuation for properties as of
December 31 st of the preceding year, in this case, 2010... December 31, 2010, and is the basis for
Council deliberation for the following year's fiscal budget, in this case, Fiscal Year 2012
Proposed Budget and the revenue for all real property taxes during that Budget. The certification
was filed in the County Clerk's Office on April the 19 th . So at this time, I'd like to call on either
Mr. Agsalog or Mr. Teruya for some comments...opening comments.
REAL PROPERTY TAX
MR. AGSALOG: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Danny, Danny Agsalog, the Director of Finance. I
appreciate this opportunity to work with you in presenting the details of the Fiscal Year 2012
Proposed...Certified, Certified Assessed Value for the County of Maui in which we generate our
revenue. Before I go on, on my very little short statement, Mr. Chair, I'd like to recognize the
hardworking men and women of the Real Property Tax. I really appreciate it because this
year...and I want to highlight it, this year we have the lowest, lowest appeals for the...from the
previous years and that's because of the hard work of the appraiser in the Real Property Tax.
They have worked very diligently to look at the values of all those properties that they have been
working on.
So on my right side I have my Administrator of the Real Property Tax, Mr. Scott Teruya and he
will have a presentation as far as the detail of the...detail of the certification process, Mr. Chair.
And this I would like it to be done in a very meticulous manner because I know a lot of you have
been here before, but there's some that's also new and I would hope that by the time that we
finish our presentation that we will have...we would have provided you all the information you
need to, as you said, Mr. Chair, make the tough decisions because I know it's tough to set the
rates for the property tax that we have. To his right, Mr. Chair, you called her Marie, but her
first name is Marcy...Ms. Marcy Martin. She is our PTO, Property Technical Officer at the Real
Property Tax and I have seen them work this weekend just to get the certification ready, and of
course, I really appreciate that. They...we were able to provide those certification
on...yesterday, April 19 as the County, County Code asked for.
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Mr. Chair, I would like to present to you the timeline that we have in getting the Fiscal Year
2012 Assessment and I would like to call your attention to this one page, very simple, and I have
the dates there, June 30, 2010 at the end of the fiscal year of last 2010. That's the cutoff date of
when we used the valuation of the sales that and back. October 14, 2010, Mr. Chair, the land
values assessments had been completed in our process. November 1, 2010, Mr. Chair,
condominium values also completed in our inputting. Because we have lots of parcels to enter in
our system, we need time to do all this. December 31, 2010, Mr. Chair, is the deadline for all the
filings for exemptions for homeowners and the likes. January 1, 2011, is the statutory date that
we will commence assessing those value. February 1, 2011, we would have completed entering
the parcels when we will be able to provide the Budget Director or the Mayor a preliminary
numbers as far as what the assessed value would be and they will be able to provide a...or set the
revenue that they want to generate for that particular... for this particular budget year.
February 15, 2011, we again provided...provide the Mayor the estimated value that we're going
to forecast for that particular budget that he's crafting. March 1, 2011, we will be extracting and
ready for sending to the homeowners or to the...to the property owners the assessed value of the
property. March 15, Mr. Chair, that's a statutory date again. We will send those assessment
notice...notices. This year, Mr. Chair, Mayor sent the Budget to you on March 18. So he
had...he did not have the certification at that time yet. April 11, 2011, Mr. Chair, that's the
deadline for all appeals. So now we can start to look at how many appeals have come in so that
we can adjust for certification. On April 18, we have received all...we think we received all the
certificate...the appeals from both for the Board of Review and the Tax Appeals. So now we can
certify it on April 19 and deliver it to you, the certified value to be used for the Fiscal Year '12
Budget, Mr. Chair. So now I will have our Real Property Tax Administrator go through a
presentation of the certified value, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Before Mr. Scott Teruya begins, Members, I had a conversation
with Mr. Teruya this morning because of the information that's going to be presented. There's
two parts. So we're going to hear the first part, ask questions, and then move on to the second
part sometime today. At this time, I'd just like to apologize to Ms. Martin for calling you Marie.
I cannot read my writing. So Marcy, thank you for being here. So at this time I would like to
call on Scott Teruya.
MR. TERUYA: Morning, Chair and Members of the Committee. The first packet already handed out
that we're going to be going over is entitled "FISCAL YEAR 2011- 2012 CERTIFICATION".
The packet is...contains 19 pages so as long as you're referring to the right handout at this time.
Going over to Page 1, this chart is a summary of all ten classifications with a certified value for
tax rate purposes broken down by land and building per classification. These values are applied
to the proposed tax rates to arrive at the projected revenue. The sum of the ten classifications
arrive at a sub-total of $220,932,206. After subtracting the Circuit Breaker credit, the net total
for real property taxes amount to $219,594,594. I think the only thing I would like to highlight
on that first page is that the values are in the first column broken up by land and building, the
proposed tax rates that the Mayor sent on March 18 to this Committee, and then the projected
revenues from the proposed rates.
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Pages 2 through 11 is a breakdown from the actual certification report itself It is...just provides
the Members a breakdown per classification by value, exemptions, valuation on appeal, 50
percent of the value that must be deducted for tax rate purposes, and the valuation for tax rate
purposes. So if you thumb through them, on Page 2, if you look at near the top after it says
"FISCAL YEAR 2012", it's identified "0" for "TIME SHARE". And then if you follow through
it with me, it will be the same information except for the different classifications. So on Page 3
is Residential, 4 is Commercialized Residential, Page 5 is Apartment, 6 Commercial, 7
Industrial, 8 for Agriculture, 9 for Conservation, Page 10 for Hotel/Resort, 11 for Homeowner,
and on Page 12 is just the Aggregate Total of those pages summing up the different
classifications and the No. 7 basically is your total for the value for tax rate purposes.
Moving on, Page 13, it's a summary showing the number of parcels per classification, the values
and exemptions, the numbers of appeals filed and the amount in dispute. So I believe there was
some interest in this slide itself I'm not sure if you want to post it. So if you follow with me on
Page 13 on the top left, it says "NO. OF PITTS", that is basically the parcel count per
classification. So as you go through, the total is 71,101 parcels for this fiscal year broken down
by category. As you move over to the right, it identifies the building value per classification, the
exemptions associated with that class, and then the net building. Moving on, it would be similar,
the land value, exemptions to the land, and then the net land value. Moving down under the
appeals section it identifies the total number of appeals for this fiscal year of 786 broken down
by category and the value in dispute from each of those classes.
On Page 14, it's a spreadsheet comparing the certified values between FY '11 and FY '12. On
the bottom left side of the chart is a pie chart showing the contribution of certified values by
classification. On the bottom right is the pie chart showing the contribution as to revenue. So as
far as the values for the hotel/resort if you follow with me, on the left side it says the hotel/resort
contributes $7,041.7 million [sic] which equates to 24 percent of the total certified values for the
fiscal year. In relation, on the right side it shows that it contributes, based on the Mayor's
proposed tax rates, to equal 69.9 million or 32 percent of the revenues. In contrast, I would say
the next class with the highest contribution in value is the homeowner class which shares 19
percent of the certified values; however, only contributes 7 percent to the certified revenue. So,
yeah, I think you can understand the idea or concept behind this pie chart and see the
contribution by value and revenue as proposed in the Mayor's rates.
On Page 15, this is a graphical illustration for the number of appeals filed per classification.
Here it shows both the hotel and resort and the time shares at 29 percent of the share of appeals
filed. Those two categories sum about 58 percent of the total appeals filed this year. So you can
just see them...it's similar to the, the summary sheet, but this slide just particularly hones in on
the number of appeals.
On Page 16, it's somewhat related to appeals. It just identifies the number of 100 percent of
taxes in dispute by category. What, what's important in here is that as parcels pay their taxes
that become due, we are required to place the funds under dispute into a litigated account. These
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amounts for the Fiscal Year 2012 total $4.8 million. These funds, although 50 percent is
budgeted for expenditure it is held in suspense until the appeal is settled before the Board of
Review or the Tax Appeal Court.
On Slide 17, it shows you the past ten years at the net taxable values. As you can see, the market
began to heat up in the 2007 Fiscal Year peaking in the 2009-10 year, then began to decline. On
the bottom section of the page, you can see that the overall market values for the County of Maui
fell approximately 13 percent for the last two consecutive years. So you can see it from 2003,
peaking in '07, and slowly declining and going negative for the last two years.
On Page 18, is the certified values for tax rate purposes for the last ten years. Unlike the
previous slide where we experienced a 13 percent drop off in the last two years, this slide
includes the appeals and due to fewer appeals in this fiscal year, there's less of an impact on the
certified value. So in '10-'11 fell 13, but in '11-'12 it's actually just 11.6.
And on the last slide, this slide shows the past ten-year history of certified revenue from real
property taxes. This graph is slightly different from the values chart because now it factors in the
tax rates. We must be aware that although values move in either direction, that taxes cannot be
termined...be determined until a tax rate is established. Therefore, for the upcoming fiscal year,
this graph includes the Mayor's proposed rates as provided to the Council on March 18, 2011.
Chair Pontanilla, this concludes the portion of this handout and available for questions before
moving on.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Teruya. Members...may I ask Member White if you have
any questions?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Chair. Do you want one question at a time -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Try limit -COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: --or have two?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --to maybe one and then one follow-up. And you know -COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: That's fine.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --we're gonna go maybe several process...several rounds.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: On the appeals in the hotel/resort category, you know, the number looks
really big at 226, but do you have the split between hotel property appeals versus condo 'cause
the condominiums are single or dealt with as a single number, isn't that right?
MR. TERUYA: Yeah. That, that is actually part of my second presentation --
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COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Oh, okay.
MR. TERUYA: --but if Chair would like me to continue, I can continue.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, why don't you continue, and how long is it going to take?
MR. TERUYA: No, no. I'll just-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Just.. .
MR. TERUYA: --just reference the numbers.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, just reference that.
MR. TERUYA: Okay. What...there's 73 hotel appeals—true hotels—meaning the Grand Wailea's that
we expect to be hotels. Of the class breakdown according to parcel count, the total parcel count
for the classification is 9,754; 285 of which are the true hotels that make up the essentially 28
hotels but they are on 285 parcels.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Right. But of... so that means that of the 226 appeals the remainder are
condominiums?
MR. TERUYA: That is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Okay.
MR. TERUYA: Short-term condominiums.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: All right. Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. I will turn to Page 14, you know, the certification in
revenue breakdown. I'm very interested, you know, the two following hotel and resort, the two
top certified revenue generators is time share and residential, and residential in this classification
for purposes of discussion would be all properties that are used like rental of homes, and
apartments, and all of that? Is that what all falls into this residential classification?
MR. TERUYA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Rentals of that...long-term rentals I should say.
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MR. TERUYA: Yeah, except the fact that if it is classified or zoned as Apartment that it would be in
the apartment classification.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: It would be in the apartment -MR. TERUYA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --which we have here.
MR. TERUYA: So the residential class would generally make up all Urban zoned lands that are not
included as a homeowner.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And the apartments would be strictly apartment at 13 percent of
revenue?
MR. TERUYA: Two different type of apartments. You would.. .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. TERUYA: One would be a condominiumized building -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. TERUYA: --so they have, according to the Code it's allowed to be use designated as to what is the
use, so a long-term rental would be...fall in Apartment. A condominium...when you
condominiumize, residential is not an option.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I see.
MR. TERUYA: So apartment would be primarily zoned Apartment lands.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay, thank you for that clarification. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, thank you very much. And again, you know, Mr. Teruya, if you
feel more comfortable to answer this after your presentation of your second half, that would be
fine. But you know, in the testimony presented this morning there was some comment about our
condominium/apartment category and I would say that's a category that I'm reviewing because
of the nature of how units are being used that I believe is not consistent with our parameters of
use under zoning, and then therefore, it impacts...it's impact upon real property taxation. So at
this point, the appeals portion of this is because we have or has your Division made it a practice
to make adjustments for those that are not using it strictly for the long-term lease situations and
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are using it for more for a short-term or like a transient accommodation, and therefore, the
valuation has changed, and therefore, that is one of the main reasons of the appeals?
MR. TERUYA: That's a long question, but . . . (laughter). . . I will -VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Well, again, just because you and I go back -MR. TERUYA: --answer your question by -VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --with regarding real property.. .
MR. TERUYA: --I think...I think the main comment that you bringing up is within the apartment
classification what, what constitutes those people in there. And I believe the Chair is well aware
that last fiscal year we had an ordinance amendment...or proposed ordinance amendment to
eliminate the, the use category and be similar to the Big Island and Kauai County by...to be
classified by zoning, and that bill didn't advance. It requires now that the property management
company identifies or just provides a report as to the best information that they have. That being
said, it still doesn't answer whether or not it's properly...all properties within the short-term
rental versus long-term rental is enforced or being carried out. That I cannot tell you, yeah.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I still think eventually you're going to need to give your recommendations
with your Director to see how we should make the appropriate adjustments in this category,
Category 2 because -MR. TERUYA: Yeah, and I think.. .
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: -- you know, this rate for me is not truly reflective of how this category is
being utilized. And so I am, you know, going to be looking at whether you recommended to go
higher or not. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. Now I have follow-ups on each of one of those so I'll
come back to those. My, my initial question is there were...there's, you know, we have the
homeowners exemption, but I see a lot of other exemptions in here both on residential and some
commercial, certainly apartments, and can you give me a heads up as what those exemptions
are? 'Cause there's a whole lot of exemptions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Can you cite some pages so that everybody can follow?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. You can look on Page...starting with Page 3, Page 4, Page 5,
Page 6.
MR. TERUYA: Yeah, I'm just trying to reference my.. .
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: All of 'em almost.
MR. TERUYA: Okay. When we talked about exemptions, primarily that comes to mind is the home
exemption. There are veterans, deaf, blind, Hansen disease, et cetera. But when we look at
exemptions in the commercialized...commercial category, apartment, industrial, et cetera, these
exemptions refer to like cemetery, nonprofit, church, credit unions, hospitals, low and moderate
income housing, schools. So all these categories...all these type of uses fall in different
categories so that is the reason that you see the exemption in these areas.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Thank you. And you said only one, right, Chair? One
question?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Follow-up if get.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: It's not follow-up. It's follow-up for theirs.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. We'll come back around. I learned something today. Member
Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you. Just a follow-up what you had just explained the
exemptions and the sort of the breakdown, the categories, church, cemeteries, it's kind of
interesting. Is there a page or a handout that reflects those particular breakdowns in uses of these
different land classes or is it.. .
MR. TERUYA: We don't have that available but we can do the breakdown -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: You got...I just.. .
MR. TERUYA: --because, you know, like a church they could fall in any land class, right. They could
be in different...they could be in industrial, they could be in commercial, so they could fall in
multiple classifications. One thing I think I failed to recognize with the exemptions, this also
includes Hawaiian Homes, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, okay. Yeah. I think my questions might be addressed in your
next presentation so I'll just wait for that. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: When you say Hawaiian Homes, what do you mean?
MR. TERUYA: The land in Hawaiian Homes is exempt from taxes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, just the land?
MR. TERUYA: Yes.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. Okay. Thank you. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thank you. What I'm interested in is in the next piece. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: No questions at this time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member White, you get questions?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: The second question I have was on your pie chart, on the values.. .
MR. TERUYA: Which page is it?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: I'm trying to find it. I'm following Mr. Couch's -MR. TERUYA: Fourteen.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: --question. I think so...yes. The values as shown as certified values are
less all the exemptions, correct?
MR. TERUYA: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: So if we wanted to look at the gross values, that would show the
category such as homeowner would be a much more significant percentage of the overall value.
It would be somewhere in the neighborhood of 30 percent or maybe not quite that. So that
was...I just wanted that clarification. Thank you, Chair.
MR. TERUYA: Okay. Well, just a quick follow-up.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure.
MR. TERUYA: If you were interested in the gross values, you'd be looking at Pages 2 through 11
where it has the certification report itself by classification and then you could probably get the
numbers from the gross.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Right. No, that's where I got them.
MR. TERUYA: Yeah. Thanks.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair. Again, Mr. Teruya, each, each and every year
we always set the...and again, I think a lot of us would one day like to change this Circuit
Breaker credit to some other name so people understand because, you know, everybody gets
confused with a circuit breaker. I noticed for 2012 based upon estimated revenue, you're
looking at approximately $1,337,000. What is the formula you normally use just so the public
understands? What is the formula...the percentage that we use for this?
MR. TERUYA: Okay. The credit amount is...the credit is equal to 2 percent of the adjusted gross
income. We match that against the tax bill and the difference is the credit.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. So to come up with this figure, I'm asking what formula do
you use to come up with the 1.3 million?
MR. TERUYA: Yeah. It's just total of the credits that the system crunches.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: The system itself-MR. TERUYA: Yeah, yeah, yeah, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --pulls it out, out of the credit that.. .
MR. TERUYA: It's just part of our reporting tool that -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, okay.
MR. TERUYA: --summations all the number of applicants and the credits that are received for the
fiscal year.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. All right. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Hokama. Before you ask your question, Scott, just to
understand Mr. Victorino's question on the Circuit Breaker number, that's system generated?
MR. TERUYA: Yes, it is.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. And it is set to a certain percentage?
MR. TERUYA: Yeah, it's 2 percent of the AGI. You match that against the tax bill and the difference
is the credit.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Mr. Hokama.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Chairman. I want to thank the Division 'cause I think the last
three pages...and I wish...if we had enough space would have been great for Mr. Teruya to show
a complete cycle from the previous downturn we had after the implosion of Japanese investment
in Maui County and whatnot. But you can, you know, if we could see the trend a little better it
maybe may help the Committee a lot more but I appreciate him going back to at least 2002 Fiscal
Year, Chairman, because while you can see during those years we've made great strides to move
forward. I think if you look at the trend of the last four years of the declining changes and
adjustments of taxable valuation versus the ability to get certain tax rates for revenue of services
for this County, what will help us...and I would say what might be helpful also, Mr. Teruya, is
can you give us by category the, the adjustment in valuations because we have heard, and again,
you need to confirm whether or not this is true, that some of the portions within the time
share/hotel categories, that certain valuations have dropped by 30 percent or more. Is that
something that is a valid amount of valuation of loss?
MR. TERUYA: Yeah. Well, if you're looking for just, just...are you looking...just looking at a FY
'11-'12 analysis or more of a trend in the long-term?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I would say in the last couple years.
MR. TERUYA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Would you say it's 30 percent?
MR. TERUYA: Right now we don't have that for that. Yeah. In the next presentation we'll be
covering . . . (inaudible).. .
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I can wait. I can wait. Thank you very much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. To follow-up on Mr. Hokama's first questions about the
apartment category. You talked about there's a law that didn't... a bill that didn't get passed that
would have helped you out. But...and instead you've got a situation where the AOAO basically
has to give you a valuation. It used to be for the years before that...a few years before that, there
was this questionnaire that went out to each and every condo owner. Was that method a little bit
better or worse or which method between those two anyway helped you with your valuations on
those? Because I, especially in my district and I think in the West Maui district, as well, there's
a lot of condo complexes that are being used as short-term rentals that are claiming all the way
up to homeowners exemption. I mean I have people who are on boards of some AOAO's and
those condos are saying, yeah, this guy is getting away with a homeowner exemption, when he's
not. He's short-term renting it. So -MR. TERUYA: Yeah.
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: --we're trying...I guess we're all trying to find a way to correctly
assess individual condo units and the two methods that you've had in the last ten years, which
one's working for you?
MR. TERUYA: I would say in my next presentation you're going to see the history of appeals. And in
2005 when we did the last mass mail out, it crippled the Division for five years in trying to get
through the appeals because we had a large spike in appeals. Also, we received 23,000 pieces of
paper. So, you know, that is a lot of work for the Division. The most recent ordinance change
that we went through by the reporting of the AOAO is also a daunting task. You know, you're
receiving hundreds of condominium projects and responses so to go through 23,000 responses is
equally challenging. So, but I would say that by reporting that it gives us some measure to do
some investigation. So I would say it is still good. It is a better measure, but I'm not saying that
is by far perfect.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: I guess a follow-up on that is do you have a method or do you have a
suggestion?
MR. TERUYA: Well, from a Division standpoint we're just looking at simplicity and if you went by
land use or the highest and best use of a property, that is the simplest. I'm not saying that is how
we should administer it, but I'm just saying it is the easiest way to administer that, that portion of
classification.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: I thought I only got one follow-up?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I'm next.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Just for your information, when we did pass that ordinance, we found that we
were having more problems in regards to AOAO doing the reporting that we would go
through...we would amend that particular ordinance to ensure that, you know, they pay at the
highest and best use. Member Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah, thank you. This appeals stuff is quite intriguing to me and I
recall during campaign season there was like appeals in the amount of 22 million, I believe at the
time, and I'm looking at the numbers here and it's 4.8. So I guess a follow-up question and we
can address this later I'm sure in the presentations to follow. But do we...have we recouped all
these numbers from the past years in Tax Appeal Courts?
MR. TERUYA: I think I stood here before you last year and mentioned that we were at like 3,600 cases
behind and $19 million. Well, that number...when the second half bills came forward, we were
$31 million in abeyance and this 4.8 is just a fiscal year look. It is not a historical of all the
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appeals that is backlogged. But currently, in this past fiscal year, we settled 4,200 cases to free
up $14.9 million in funds and our current balance...currently we are at about 1,800 more appeals
and about $10 million in litigated accounts. You know, it's somewhat misleading, too, because
when we do clear off some appeals at the local level...at the Board level, the taxpayer still has
that ability to take it to Tax Appeal Court. So that number is a little high because some people
have taken that opportunity to go further to the Tax Appeal Court level. So I would say that
4,200 is a very good accomplishment in a fiscal year, from 31 down to $10 million. So, yeah,
it's still a lot lower.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah, that's right. And thank you for your diligence and good
work with that and let's keep it up. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, sir. I'll wait until the second section that has most of the stuff I, you
know, I heard what's been said, and it's very valuable information. I, too, would like to
commend the Department for the work they've done. This is really outstanding. You know,
we've been watching these appeals and the amount of money that's been, you know, not settled
and they worked really hard, and I want to thank them. And I want to second the motion for
Member Victorino. I don't know what kind of a process it takes, but I would really like to get rid
of this name, Circuit Breaker. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. I would just like to thank all the other Members
for asking a list of questions that I had earlier. . . . (laughter).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. White, any more questions? Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, I'm good.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: No, not at this time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. This is the follow-up on Mr. Victorino's first question. When
you said residential...the residential rate is typically long-term rentals, is that correct?
MR. TERUYA: Yeah, well, residential will be Urban zoned land, yeah, Residential zoned. It will be
anybody that is not owner-occupied, renting long-term, it could be vacant, it could, you know.
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah, that's what I kind of wanted to get to. So the part...this is the
other part in...certainly in my district and I think again in West Maui is we've got a lot of either
people
MR. TERUYA: Secondary homes.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: --secondary homes that are claiming homeowners exemption or do
we...I believe you showed me a number some time a long time ago that we had quite a bit of
people who were claiming secondary homes that probably...they're claiming exemption that are
probably secondary homes. I'm looking for a way that we can allow you to enforce that much
easier. Can you give us some sort of suggestions on that? Not necessarily right now, but that's
something that I do want to get to.
MR. TERUYA: I, I am working with Chair Pontanilla on the...a number of ordinance issues that would
probably be taking place after the Budget session. I'm not sure in what particular order that they
would be coming out. I would leave that to the Council Chair, but yes, there is one measure on
the home exemption enforcement issue. It requires some Code changes to give the Division
some opportunity to request information from the taxpayers. Yeah, and I believe you all know,
whether it's a driver's license or a tax utility bill, I mean those things just are not enforceable.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. You should mention the part about trying to work with the State
Taxation Office. I think with the help probably from Mr. Pablo, you know, we can achieve some
issues that, you know, information that we're trying to get from the State Taxation Office.
Ms. Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. Good point in regards to the State Department
of Taxation. Speaking to property...time share properties in particular, they feel that's where a
lot of wrongful assessments occur and in regards to different properties that are side by side to
them, but that's a different topic. And I think to try and enforce, you know, proper homeowners
taxation, you could probably look at certain addresses, such as Plantation Estates, gated
community type places where probably more than likely they're not full-time homeowners. So I
don't know, that would be a good start I think. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Members, any more questions for Mr. Teruya in this area? Okay.
Mr. Teruya, if you can go to your second part.
MR. TERUYA: Okay. Thank you, Chair. The second handout is entitled "FISCAL YEAR 2011 2012 SELECTED REAL PROPERTY STATISTICS FOR BUDGET CONSIDERATION".
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There we have 16 slides available regarding various information that comes out of certification
report.
Page No. 1, slide identifies the past ten years along with the number of appeals filed in each of
the years. The slide shows that 50 percent of the value in dispute that we are required by the
Maui County Code to set aside in a litigated account until the case is adjudicated. As you can
see the numbers of appeals filed somewhat followed the market, whereby the number of appeals
rose to a peak in 2009 — 2010, then has tapered off The Maui County Code requires that 50
percent of the value in dispute under appeal is available to the Council to appropriate in the
annual Budget. I think it's pretty self-explanatory. This kind of just further in-depth from the
first slide...first handout that I gave to you. It shows that the peak from 2002 relatively low,
peaking in 2007, slightly coming off in '08, back in '09, and then tapering off to today.
Slide No. 2 shows the relationship of the appeals filed by the homeowner class relative to the
overall number of appeals filed in total. So as you can see...as I mentioned to you regarding that
condominium use declaration, as you can see the first hump of the camel's back in 2007 — 2008
was a result of that. And then in 2009 — 2010 came in the boom of the market and then the time
share classification was primarily a result of that and in the following slide you'll see that.
So moving over to Page No. 3 and 4 is the identical slides in the previous handout so I will just
breeze them over.
Page No. 5 is a three-year history of the appeals by classification. Okay, so if you look at
the...on the left hand side, the next three slides will be three-year history slides and the first one
is the number of appeals. So you can see that on the left side. The following slide will show you
the three-year history by value in dispute. It's on the left hand side. And the next slide, although
they look identical, this refers to the taxes in dispute.
Moving on to Page No. 8. This slide is a ten-year history of the number of qualified applicants
and the subsidy from the Circuit Breaker Tax Program. The Circuit Breaker Program has been a
relatively stable program as far as the number of qualified applicants and has been in place as a
safety net for homeowners. Since 2010, the number of qualified applicants fell as values began
to fall. The homeowners exemption remained at 300,000; coupled with a $2.50 tax rate home
values at 360,000 or less will pay the minimum tax.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I wish we had that slide last year. ... (chuckles).. .
MR. TERUYA: Page No. 9, we tried to show the statistics with the Circuit Breaker Program. On the
top you'll see that the credit range and the amount of people receiving that range of credit. The
bulk of the residents receive a credit in the $1,000 to $3,000 range with...if you look at the end
13 applicants receiving a credit in excess of 10,000, but not exceeding 25,000. So these are the
credit ranges and the number of applicants or people receiving it in these categories. The one
below the chart is a bar graph that represents the AGI, adjusted gross income range of the
applicants with majority of the applicants with a AGI of less than 25,000. And that is as you see
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moving forward the peak is six applicants with an AGI of 200,000 to 400,000. The
next...although age is not a factor in applying for the Circuit Breaker Program, this graph shows
that most of the people receiving this credit is over the age of 60. And on the bottom of the
graph indicates the values of properties receiving the credit. So if you look at it, the gross value
of the property is primarily most of the people fall in the value range of zero to 600,000 sliding
in the next one and sliding further as it goes out with the end topping out at eight people
receiving Circuit Breaker with homes valued between 5 and $10 million.
On Page No. 10, it is a five-year history of the certified revenue from real property tax by
classification along with the Mayor's Proposed FY '12 figures initially transmitted to this body.
I would like to note that last fiscal year, the Council merged improved and unimproved
residential into one class called residential. And we are the last of the four counties to do that.
So the...all the other counties chose that same path to merge the two because they're both really
Urban zoned lands. Therefore, for Fiscal Year '12, you'll see a zero for unimproved residential
as it no longer exists. This chart it clearly shows that the hotel/resort classification has
contributed a large portion of the taxes compared to the other classifications and this is a large
class by numbers as well and we can go through that with the number of short-term rentals. I
think, Mr. Hokama, this is one of the slides that I think you were trying to look at the trend.
On Page 11, is just a quick look at our other counties within the State of Hawaii of the proposed
FY tax rates that is before their Council. I understand very recently that although for FY '11 the
City created a homeowner class that for FY '12 that they eliminated the class. So now they are
moved back to probably the residential rate. Yeah.
On Page No. 12, it provides you a summary of the homeowner class by ranges. On the top, this
bar chart identifies the net taxable value of parcels within the homeowner class after the
$300,000 exemption is removed. So for the first bar on the left labeled zero to 60,000, that
means that properties valued up to 360,000 because you add back the exemption, that these 8,073
parcels will pay the minimum tax. What I would like to point out in this spreadsheet below is if
you look at the right hand column "Running Total Percent", so as you see the 30.29 percent, if
you come over to count it's 8,073. So 8,073 people pay minimum tax. As you go further down I
think you would get the idea, but this would basically say on the third one, 71.1 percent of our
homeowners will pay no more than $625. And if you keep going down, you get the idea of what
I'm trying to allude to is just knowing how much we are paying and where we're falling in. So
30 percent of our homeowners are paying minimum tax.
On Page 13, this shows all of the parcels paying minimum tax by classification and I think this is
one of the questions one of the Members had as far as who are getting the exemptions. One
point that we have had with some of the Members is why there's so many people in agriculture
receiving minimum tax. As you go down the sheet, you will see 3,498 associated with the
agricultural, 3,498 received minimum tax, primarily because of receiving the agricultural
assessments for either ranching or diversified agriculture. I think you can see all the footnotes as
to, you know, what is associated to...I think in letter "b" under notes that I didn't mention to
include Hawaiian Homes. And not only...I mentioned that the land is not...is exempt, but also
-50-
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the buildings are exempt for the first seven years, yeah. Oh, yeah, I guess forgot to mention
kuleana. It's not a large class but there are some people with kuleana exemption as well. In fact,
the kuleana exemption it...they don't even pay minimum tax. We're the only county that
doesn't even require them to pay a minimum tax.
Page 14 for Mike White earlier question on the . . . (laughter). . . I mean the earlier question as to
the breakout. For the hotel and resort class, this class is a major contributor of value as I wanted
to point out that only 285 parcels of the 9,754 parcels within this class make up that 28 true
hotels — the Kealani's, the Grand Wailea's, and so forth. The rest of the parcels are short-term
rentals primarily made up of the condominium units.
Page 15 shows a six-year history of the tax rate history by classification along with the proposed
tax rates for Fiscal Year '12.
And on the last page, just as a note, this spreadsheet was a copy of what was presented to the
Council yesterday by Mayor Arakawa and his request for consideration given the actual numbers
from certification to reach revenue neutrality.
And Chair, that is the end of my presentation today. Available for any questions or comments. I
know it's a lot to take in in a short period of time so not sure if you want to give the Members a
break. . . . (laughter).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: He doesn't give breaks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Scott. I think I fairly understand what, you know, all of that
information that you provided us. Again, this is really good information. So, Members, you
have a choice. If you want to absorb this and then come back at 1:30 for questions, then I can do
that, or you want to go ahead and ask questions right now?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Let's wait.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, I would say wait -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Wait.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --and Chair, then we can, you know, better evaluate and go over
this so that I can ask highly intelligent questions to Mr. Teruya. . . . (laughter). . . And Junior is
getting out of hand, Chair, but I will forgive him again.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Chair is going to call for our lunch recess and we'll reconvene at 1:30.
Hopefully, all of us read our material --
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --and ask, like Mr. Victorino said, intelligent questions. The meeting for
Budget and Finance Committee is now in recess and we'll reconvene at 1:30. . . . (gavel).. .
RECESS:

11:38 a.m.

RECONVENE:

1:35 p.m.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:
. (gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee meeting is now
reconvened. Before we go to questioning the Department, just a reminder that tonight we do
have a public hearing and we need to clear our desk for that public hearing.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair, what is your plan, if I may ask for this afternoon, how long
will you be entailing our meeting to go? Or what's your plan anyhow?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Well, public hearing is what time? 5:30? 5:45. Probably about 3:00.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Three.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Give, you know, Staff a chance to clean up their things over here and prepare
for tonight. So.. .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, okay, okay. So, just so that we keep the questions to the
point. . . (laughter). . . Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Talking to yourself?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yes, he is.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Junior.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. White, if you have any questions in regard to any of the items that was
presented to us by Scott Teruya — that second handout?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Chair. I'm assuming you want to do one question and keep
moving?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, and then we'll complete everybody.
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COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: That's fine. My question is for Corp. Counsel. Is there anything that
would prohibit the Council from placing both a income cap and a property value cap on the
Circuit Breaker?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Corp. Counsel.
MS. HEELY: Mahalo, Mr. Chair, and good afternoon. I don't think there's anything that would
prohibit the Council from doing the same, but I could research it and let you know otherwise. I
know the counties are given the exclusive right to tax under the State Constitution and the
Hawaii Revised Statutes so if I find out otherwise, I'll inform the Council.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you very much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Chair, I think, I think -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: --the...I'd just like to make the comment. I think that...I don't think
any of us really knew how, how high some of the incomes were that were getting this Circuit
Breaker or how high the property values are that in some cases are getting a Circuit Breaker and
I've always been under the impression this is for the people that can't afford to pay tax, not those
that have the means, but have found a loophole. So...thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. And when I look at the various graph I kind of correlate the age
to the Circuit Breaker amount. In my mind, I'm thinking all of those retirees...old time retirees.
Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Mr. Teruya, I went over a lot of the
numbers during the break and it's very apparent that we give a lot of exemptions out, and leaving
the homeowners' one out, the other area that I think really stands out is ag. And I think we've
discussed this in the past. What is the amount of ag subsidy we give as a County and what
would you think we should do in the very near future. I don't think we can do anything now,
Chair, because we're in the Budget, but right after Budget is concerned. Mr. Teruya?
MR. TERUYA: Mr. Victorino, I know this has been of a topic for the last two years really as your bill
passed through the Water Resource Committee. At the time, because rates vary and values have
been decreasing actually the last two years, the subsidy has been going down, but currently we're
looking at about $28 to $29 million in subsidy to the agriculture use program. And as values
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were two years ago, obviously you can tell it was much larger than that. At one point, I believe
three years ago, it was almost at $40 million. So as values decline, the subsidy reduces, but there
is still approximately 6,000 parcels receiving agriculture use for a total subsidy currently around
$28/$29 million.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. And that makes the Circuit Breaker look very, very
small in comparison. You know, and Mr. Chair, I think...that was one...that's one of the areas
that really needs to be looked at and I think, hopefully, when we come out of Budget, Mr. Chair,
in your Committee I do have proposals to make some changes. But we'll see when that comes,
Mr. Chair. But thank you for the, the answer, Mr. Teruya, and thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. For the homeowners, as well as the ag, we do have it on our
Master Agenda, and you know, we still need to take it up soon after we complete with our
Budget. So, Mr. Teruya and I have been working on both bills.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I'm happy to hear that, Chairman. I haven't kept up as maybe some others
have regarding what the State is doing, but maybe I can ask Mr. Teruya, did the State give any
type of advantages through property valuation or how it impacts those on taxes by the ability of
landowners to dedicate acreages under the State Important Ag Lands consideration where they in
perpetuity are saying that they can only be used for agricultural and agriculture-related purposes?
`Cause in the past the County has had a, you know, ag...a type of benefit for agriculture users
whereby if they gave a seven-year commitment, we gave them certain tax advantages that even
Dole on Lanai utilized in the past. So are you aware of any benefits that property owners have
under the State IAL designation?
MR. TERUYA: According to staff, not at this time. We're not aware of any, nor have we looked into
any of the...any of these as you have outlined. So at this time don't have a comment as
to that. Sorry.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Well, if you do find out there's an implication on how it may impact
us, I would ask you to please share it because we're already aware that, you know, Alexander
and Baldwin, made a commitment of thousands of acres under the IAL and the Land Use
Commission already granted that consideration for Alexander and Baldwin, specifically HC&S,
so I would appreciate that.
MR. TERUYA: Yeah. Just as a quick comment, and even though those lands that you described to be
Important Agricultural Lands, our productivity code per acre is very, very low. So whether or
not it be determined to be Important Agricultural Lands, I don't know if they would apply
because the rates are so low currently that I'm not sure if there will be any more, you know,
anything generous that what we already provide.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: No, I, you know, I was one of the proponents that was willing to consider an
increase in the rate maybe four or five years ago. So, you know, I understand exactly what
you're saying. And then maybe a part of this round or the next round, I hope that you can share
with the Committee some comment regarding valuation and how it has impacted each category
and that is part of the determination to a calculation of rate because people only talk about rate,
rate, rate. We know it's part of a formula of different components and we a lot of time keep out
of the discussion of valuation of the real property in its relationship to rates. So, hopefully, at the
appropriate time, the Chair will allow you to share comment about that side of the formula so
that the people in the general part can have a better understanding that you cannot only look at
the number of the rate in calculating taxes.
MR. TERUYA: I think that's a very good question and the reason for us providing you a historical
illustration by classification as to whether it's moved up or down. And I think even though the
Council should choose to raise the rate, that doesn't equate to a raise in tax. What we've
normally done is, you know, in the past several budgets, we have gone through an exercise of
revenue neutral; and therefore, you know, just a simple math, if it goes down 10 percent in a
category, by raising the rate 10 percent you would assume to be overall revenue neutral, and that
has been the approach the last several years. Again, not all properties move in unison. You
know, I think we, we can understand that. I think one of the things that I would like to point out
in, in what you're alluding to is in the hotel classification, I think we need to understand that this
is a very, very large class and it makes up two very different properties — one being a hotel and
one being the short-term renter. So I would say that the body should consider whether or not you
guys decide, it's for you guys to decide whether or not we should have a measure to separate the
two groups. Because last year the short-term rental market dove a lot farther...a lot harder than
the true hotels, and when you come out with a single rate on that somebody pays and somebody
gets away. So I think this is one category, if any, that should be looked at in separating the
classes in determining separating the true hotels from the short-term rental market.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. So the Committee can have an understanding — real quick follow-up,
Chairman. Can you tell us in round percentages, since it's hard to get the dollar values, what you
were just sharing with the Committee regarding the short-term versus the hotel components so
we can appreciate when you talked about application of that same rate to those two different
components in the same category?
MR. TERUYA: Okay. While she's looking up the numbers, are you looking for the percent in
comparison, like value, or what the hotel component contributes to the overall?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: You know, and again, because we know of how...what has happened as far
especially on the hotel/resort side with the auction sales of Makena and other components, we
know that impacts because of our... of our mass approach, you know, on total parcels with recent
sales and whatnot that, that Makena sale definitely impacted all of the resort properties.
MR. TERUYA: Yeah.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Maybe to the County it's a negative and maybe to the hotel property it's a
positive because it reduced, if the rate don't change, it reduced taxes. So can you give us some...
MR. TERUYA: Yeah. I, I think in this year, I'm not sure if I'm speaking to your question exactly, the
true hotels, the 28 hotels, the value or the assessment that we had on record dove about 9 percent
and in relation, the short-term renters or the condo market dove 12. So by having a singular rate
for both components, one is I'm not sure if you consider that equalizing. In the previous year, I
know that the short-term rental market dove a lot harder, maybe 15 to 20 percent, when the
hotels dipped very small in the single digit percentages. So that is one of the reasons why I
would say that this body should maybe consider recognizing them as two separate categories
rather than one.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you for that information. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. Going back to the ag land situation. We have or we will
when the General Plan is done and maybe this is for next year when you look at your valuations,
we're gonna have lots of lots of ag that are in ag land, they are going to be General Plan Urban
and...or another higher better use. At that point, is that when you can valuate that land at a
higher rate...higher value? Because right now there's, there's parcels that we know are going to
eventually be urban that are getting...a 90-acre parcel, for instance, that's got $5,500 in
valuation. Things like that where everybody knows that this 90-acre parcel is going to be part of
a urban growth boundary area someday within the next year.
MR. TERUYA: I, I.. .
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: How do you justify that valuation that, that's so low -MR. TERUYA: Yeah, I see that as -COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: --for a future plan like that.
MR. TERUYA: --two separate parts. One is even though General Plan changes, unless it's zoning
changes, the classification will remain. And secondly, if you are doing active agriculture,
whether or not you have that zoning and be dedicated for that use, the value would still stay the
same. So it's just those parcels that no longer choose to actively engage in agriculture that may
have some impact, but initially I don't see that as a big change in overall revenue.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Well, don't you do it by highest and best use, right -MR. TERUYA: Yeah.
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: --and the highest and best use for something that's been put in the
General Plan as Urban, I mean in my opinion. I don't know if Corp. Counsel can talk to that.
MR. TERUYA: When you say the General Plan, are we actually talking about changing in zoning for
all these properties?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Well, in the General Plan it's gonna say this is our urban growth
boundary -MR. TERUYA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: --anything inside the urban growth boundary ultimately will be some
sort of urban apartment, hotel, commercial, industrial, all of that which is gonna be a higher and
best use than the 90-acre -MR. TERUYA: I guess the question I'm -COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: --scrub land.
MR. TERUYA: --asking is if the zoning changes for these parcels, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Not the zoning.
MR. TERUYA: But if you're just talking like a community plan change, there's really no change.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So in other words until they do the zoning within that boundary, then the
classification changes. Okay.
MR. TERUYA: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: I guess that goes then to the condo zoning or the apartment zoning.
But you're saying that if there are short-term rentals on there, their highest and best use is the
hotel/resort rate even though the zoning is apartment.
MR. TERUYA: Yeah. Well, that, that's a little tricky because there are condominiums that have
apartment zoning that the highest and best use is short-term rental.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Right.
MR. TERUYA: Yeah. There's a lot in Wailea that have been grandfathered, therefore, yeah.
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: So I guess how come that not translate to potential higher...highest and
best use -MR. TERUYA: Because.. .
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: --because we say it's okay?
MR. TERUYA: Well, inconsistent zoning from community plan doesn't give you entitlements to, to
that ultimate right. It gotta be consistent for us to recognize that highest and best use. So even
though you have agriculture land with urban community plan, because it's the inconsistency, that
doesn't really change the value per se because you don't have that entitlement as if it was to
change the zoning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Creative. Ms. Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. And again, just good job on addressing the
appeals from the past, and Mr. Teruya, thank you for explaining acronyms as you go. A lot of
departments just assume we know or I know what they are so I want to thank you for that. But
you know, I'm just curious if you're aware of the history in regards to I think it was 2005 where
that separation had occurred from bringing time share...separating it out from the hotel tax
bracket? So I'm not as...if, if you know the history of that of why it had occurred. Because I've
been hearing through testimonies and the public that there was some type of report that was done
at the time to instigate that movement. Is that...any comments?
MR. TERUYA: That was before I was in Administration so . . . (laughter). . . yeah, so that's my easy
answer to it so.. .
MR. AGSALOG: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Finance Director can tell you.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, Finance. Okay, then Mr. Agsalog.
MR. AGSALOG: I wasn't here any more when they actually put it, but there was a study done and I
think we will be able to produce that study that was done to you and we will circulate it to you.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Wonderful. That was my next follow-up question in regards to that.
MR. AGSALOG: There, there was a study done.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay.
MR. AGSALOG: And at that time I think it was Mr. Hokama was the Chairman at that time for the
Council at that time, but when they separated it I'm not sure if it was you the Chair --
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: No.
MR. AGSALOG: --at that time. Oh, I think Mr. Kane was.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. All right. Thank you, Mr. Agsalog. That's good for me for
now. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much, Chair. So many things to think about, but
forward number one, you know, I've been looking at this minimum taxing and it really bothers
me. You know, I sat down and figured out only to provide Police and Fire, if you take the
amount of plats we have and you divide those to Budget, a plat would cost $1,153 a year for
Police and Fire. And if we went by person 'cause you take that...those two Budgets and
divide 'em by the 155,000 people, per person it's $529 a person for Police and Fire. And we're
only charging a $150 and we have this number of people paying minimum tax getting bigger and
bigger and bigger. I think we gotta take a look at it, Chair, in fairness because I realize there are
people that really, really need the help, but we have the infamous Circuit Breaker, which I'd like
to have called something else, to protect those who truly need it. But I think we have to look at
that minimum tax. We just cannot keep spreading that cost to other people. I think it has to be
fairly allocated so that everybody pays a little bit more. And if we don't start inching this thing
up this year, what are we going to do next year when we may have even a more serious financial
situation. So I think I'm excited that you're talking about taking a good look at this after Budget,
but this minimum tax thing, I'm sorry, it's just not fair. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. And we may have that opportunity this Budget go around.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Oh, if we do, that's great! Because, you know, we just cannot keep
doing this. I just don't think we can afford it.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. I don't know if Mr. Teruya -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Any comments, Mr. Teruya?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --had done some calculation in regards to minimum tax. I know we did
something else, but you know, by increasing the minimum tax by "x" amount, you know, what
we would gain as far as this County. . .
MR. TERUYA: Yes. Chair, I think this is a valid question. I think it is worthy at the time because as
you...we talk about the home exemption and we talk about the Circuit Breaker program,
et cetera, none of this will really affect the FY '12 Budget other than the minimum tax. So I
think for these purposes it's quite applicable for you to get this information. By raising the
minimum tax from 150 to 200, it would bring in approximately $725,000; at $250, it would bring
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in approximately $1.5 million; and at $300 where the City is, it would bring in little over $2.4
million.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you, Mr. Teruya. That, to me, is really relevant because, you
know, we keep inching up everything else but we just cannot continue. We cannot run this
County on $150 a year. As long as we protect the people who truly cannot pay—there are many
people who can pay. You know, when you look at the income levels in these exemptions, it's
disheartening to me. We have to do something.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. And, and maybe when we take the homeowners exemption we
can compare by lowering homeowners exemption by "x" amount as compared to minimum tax.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. Councilmember Baisa said most of what I was
going to say. I'll just add one thing in there. It's nice that all the other Council Members are
bringing up my concerns. I really appreciate that. . . . (laughter). . . But anytime that we have a
Circuit Breaker or any of these other exemptions, I think we need to always keep in mind what
we're doing is we're letting one party go at the expense of another because we still have the
expenses. So what we're saying is we're going to give you a break and we're going to charge
these other people more to make up for it. And I agree, I really think we need to after Budget
take a really close look at the way we're doing exemptions. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. White.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Chair. I certainly agree with the sentiment of the two
previous speakers and discussions about ag valuations. And I bring this up because I've
been...I've been talking about this since I bought my property in Olinda in 1992 because I was
shocked after buying my property for over $400,000 that my assessed value was $8,800. Now
that I've moved up there, well, I've owned the land since then, built a house, and when we
moved up there, my tax bill with the house and land together was $2,600 a year. I didn't file for
my homeowners exemption because I felt that my ag assessment...my ag assessed value was so
low that it was fair for me to pay the full amount that I was billed rather than filing for the
homeowners exemption. But then when they...when we were required to verify all of our ag
use, I thought okay, well, now I'm gonna be charged for my house portion at least at a residential
value. That hasn't happened yet, but in the...because of that I thought okay, well, now I'll file
for my homeowners exemption. I filed for my homeowners exemption so I'm now paying $500
a year instead of $2,600. And I just...I feel it's really unfair the way we have the system
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structured because I have the benefit of having the ag valuation, the homeowners exemption, and
the homeowners rate. And we have moved so far in giving the homeowners a break because
that's where the votes are that we've really...we've really transferred a huge amount of, of the
responsibility to everybody else.
And just to put it in perspective, the...and I would ask the question, but I'm not sure they've
done the calculations yet, but Oahu taxes 82 percent of homeowner value; Kauai taxes 80.7
percent; Big Island taxes 56 percent of value; and Maui County only taxes 50.7 percent of the
homeowners value. But then we have by far the lowest rate. So the net that we...well, the net
that Oahu gets per thousand of gross value is $2.82; Kauai gets $3.06; and Big Island gets $3.15
per thousand. Our number for this fiscal year is $1.27 and with the Proposed Budget because of
the drop in valuation our tax generation from the homeowner category is going to drop to $1.14.
So, you know, I have...I have a problem with the fairness issue on this because homeowners in
all the other counties are paying a significantly larger share of the load. On Oahu, they get 26.9
percent of their taxes from homeowners; Kauai gets 17 percent; and Big Island, 13; and we
generate only 9 percent. So I, I agree we need to look at the ag valuations and make those fair
and protect intensive ag and sincere ag and recreational ag. But I really think we need to start
taking a look at all the various pieces of our, our property tax regime and make some, what I
consider, long overdue adjustments. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Was there a question? Oh, okay.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Yes. The question I said was I'm not sure if they've done these
calculations.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. I didn't hear that part. I was waiting for the question so
that I could segue right into what I was gonna say. And the other thing I will add to what
Mr. White had just said, our homeowners benefit a lot but if you had a hotel in Honolulu, you'd
pay $12.40 assessed value. I mean if you want to use that, let's use it right across the board.
Maui has been spoiled. Our rates, and anybody wants to compare that right here, our rates are
much lower. Now somebody is gonna say, oh, what about assessed value? Well, if you talking
turkey, we talk rates. Assessed values vary from place to place, property to property, okay.
The other question like Ms. Baisa said — 500. I did those calculations last year. Remember, I
brought all those calculations out. Minimum tax, maybe another challenge because at $150
definitely doesn't cut it. We really gotta look at that. But even if we raised it 3 or $400 times the
8,000 we're not going to bring all that big a chunk of money in. You know, there, there's no
easy answer to this. There is no easy answer.
Question for the Department. Mr. Teruya, besides ag and besides home exemption, where would
you think the next biggest area of exemptions or reductions occur that we could really take a
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strong look at even in this Budget session – beyond ag and beyond homeowners? Trick
question, right? Seriously, what else?
MR. TERUYA: I'm not sure if it's agriculture, but it's the condominium classification is really it.
That's really one of 'em.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. TERUYA: That's a big, big chunk. As we know, Circuit Breaker is subsidized 1.5 or 1.2 around
thereabouts, but clamping it down does bring equity. It doesn't... it's not a whole lot of revenue
so definitely the condominiums is something that you gotta look at. Ag definitely is one. I mean
that's the biggest subsidy that we have out there. You also have a lot of charity, you know,
nonprofits, credit unions, et cetera, that, that are being exempted right now in the commercial
classification. So those are areas, not only our municipality is looking at, the City is also looking
at possibly a tiered minimum tax for other institutions so their...as I get word I'm sure I will
probably pass it on as to what is their changes for the upcoming fiscal year as well.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Mr. Teruya. And the last statement I'll make,
Mr. Chair, in all defense to our homeowners and to the people that live on Maui County, we still
pay the highest gas prices in anywhere in the State. So let's, let's, let's be honest about it. We
may get breaks other places but we still get ripped someplace else. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: This is so very healthy, Chairman, -CHAIR PONTANILLA: I know we have humor and discussions.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --types of questions and discussions. And you know what, sometimes it's
so sad you gotta laugh, you know, because, you know, crying isn't going to solve it either,
Chairman. But you know, when we start really getting down to the rates issue, Chairman, I
hope, you know, we'll allow part of the debate and discussion because I think for us to truly
understand why we are where we are, we need to understand the historic background of why the
Board of Supervisors and now the Council have made certain decisions for our County and why
our County can propose such rates. We made some hard decisions in the past to put us in this
situation that allows us to have some flexibility in providing lower rate considerations. But then
again, as I said earlier to Mr. Teruya, we have created value in our real estate. We're allowed to
make those type of lower rate considerations in the overall taxation formula. I think one area
that the gentleman and I guess the ladies to my right brought up, is maybe we should consider in
general philosophy that no matter what category, nonprofits and even for certain type of non—
what I call main church purposes—that no matter what we should maybe consider that any
improvement on the land should be taxable. And that might create some sort of income stream
that makes sense for this Committee to consider and if you look at calculations, people want to
say, well, how come he's going after the value? To me, I still giving you a break because the
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value is still in the land and if you have a decent enough understanding of your numbers,
buildings and whatnot are depreciable over time. So, you know, in a sense I think maybe that is
something we might want to consider and I'm going to ask Mr. Teruya because that may be
something that is workable in that we might only look at improvements upon the land as one way
to recapture certain revenue shortfalls.
MR. TERUYA: Yes. That is currently the process for Hawaiian Homes, as well, where the land is
exempt and we are assessing the buildings on a cost approach basis, and that is also being talked
about, not only in Hawaii, but throughout the U.S.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. So what I'm proposing is not a unique thing for us. It's something
that is.. .
MR. TERUYA: It's part of a bigger debate that just started regarding lot of...there's actually a big
seminar this year at this year's conference about what is considered a charitable use. So there's a
lot of people going under the nonprofits, but not necessarily being for charitable use.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Do you think...I know it's real difficult 'cause if we do it, you know, I'm
going to ask you to forecast, and if you cannot, that's fine. But what do you think is a range of
possible revenue capture if we move this consideration forward regarding improvements?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I think City and County tried last year in taxing those nonprofits, credit
unions, and the like. That was introduced by I think Chairman Garcia.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And again, Chairman, you know, maybe the timing is not right, but I think if
we structure in a way that we can show, for instance, over everything and not...there's no one,
you know, category that's exempted from it, that if, you know, I'm sure Corp. Counsel can say
that our application is universal and not specific for only one component of benefit.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Right.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Teruya?
MR. TERUYA: Just the... just the commercial classification right now and the exemption on...I mean,
well, the building value that's really exempt is about $821 million so just at the simple
calculation just rough and dirty, it's about 542 million...$542,000.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Just on the commercial category?
MR. TERUYA: Just from the commercial category.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, okay. Well, I appreciate that. Thank you. It's something to just at
least for us to be able to think about as other options, Chairman.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good. Thank you. Mr. Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. I noticed Mr. Victorino walked away and I'm going to
move over when he starts talking about taxing the church so the lightning gets right in the right
spot. . . . (laughter).. .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Junior, you're getting out of hand again.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: ... (chuckles).. .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You have to stay on the subject matter.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, okay.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Wanted to check about how much the appeals of the appeals on Page 4
of your second handout, how much of the hotel/resort was actually hotels versus condos?
MR. TERUYA: I don't have the breakout of the number of value but the appeal portion was just 73
appeals for the true hotels.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: And that's because out of the 28 hotels, that's, that's because -MR. TERUYA: Seventy-three.. .
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: --those have multiple parcels.
MR. TERUYA: Yeah. Some properties include multiple parcels.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. As kind of a follow-up, how much have we lost in appeal, we as
the County, in all the categories versus how much we've won?
MR. TERUYA: In, you know, historically, it's about 30 percent, including all appeals that's being
lodged with the County.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No. How much, I'm sorry, do you have kind of a dollar amount?
MR. TERUYA: In 2010, it's $1.9 million.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: That we lost to appeal?
MR. TERUYA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. And you had what 12 or 13 million hung up in the process?
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MR. TERUYA: We were about $10 million in abeyance at this point, but once the Budget process is
done then we'll be going right back into the appeal.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: And just a follow-up, the 1.9 million lost in appeals is there a
bracket that we lost more in than the...than others?
MR. TERUYA: Not.. .
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Or is there breakdown?
MR. TERUYA: Not at this time. I can probably provide the Committee -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, okay.
MR. TERUYA: --that if we're able to crunch that number for you.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. I was just curious with that follow-up. I'm looking at
conservation at 13 percent appeals there. I'm just curious what, what's the main reason for that
in the conservation bracket?
MR. TERUYA: In the conservation district you gotta understand that, that includes golf courses...golf
courses. It would also include the wind farm.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Wind farm?
MR. TERUYA: Kaheawa Wind.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah. I live on conservation. I pay, but...thank you. That's all.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. It was mentioned earlier that Honolulu had moved their
homeowner classification to residential. Do they also have a homeowners exemption?
MR. TERUYA: Yeah, the City has a homeowner exemption and I believe that theirs is still graduated
where under 60 is...I want to say it's like 50 or 80,000 and I think it caps out at about 110 when
you're over 70.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And it's based on age?
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MR. TERUYA: Yes, I believe so. They have a three-tiered...I believe it's 60 and under, 60 to 69, and
70 and over. Maui County.. .
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I believe.. .
MR. TERUYA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I believe years ago we had, yeah, an exemption for age?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I don't know.
MR. TERUYA: Yes, we, we had it.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: You have it? In the '90s?
MR. TERUYA: No. It's actually.. .
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I know we got rid of it, but we had.
MR. TERUYA: Yeah. That was at the time when it was 50,000; 80,000; and 110 so I'm sure that's
over five years ago.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah. Well, it certainly hadn't been here since I've been here. But I
think it's interesting that if they move to...the homeowner to residential, they still kept the
homeowners exemption.
MR. TERUYA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Because that must be kind of confusing, yeah, because then you have to
get into the residential thing and figure out who was...well, I guess if you don't apply for it, you
don't get it so it's fairly simple if they follow the same thing we do. I don't know. It looks to
me like we're about due for an overhaul, Chair. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Carroll? Okay. More questions, Mr. White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: More questions, Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, I think we've covered just about...I do have one more. You
know, you had the breakdown on exemptions...not exemptions, appeals for this past year, the
786 you had it broken down by classifications, yeah. But I was looking and I could not find let's
say the prior three years when we had such high numbers, and if you don't... if you can get that
to us, I'd appreciate it. I looked for it in the papers you gave us. I couldn't find anything but the

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

April 20, 2011

2011-12 budget year. If you want to give that later, Mr. Teruya, that's fine. I would like to see
that breakdown as far as the numbers and what categories those numbers field, please,
Mr. Agsalog, yeah.
MR. TERUYA: It's on Page 5.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Page 5? Okay, I couldn't find it. No, but see that's the totals,
MR. TERUYA: Oh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I want it by the categories see?
MR. TERUYA: This is by the category — the three-year appeal history for the last three years.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. TERUYA: Page 5 of the second handout.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Of the second handout. Not the Circuit Breaker, eh?
MR. TERUYA: Page 5. It's a three-year appeal history.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Page 5. Okay, hang on. Sorry. Okay. Yeah, yeah, yeah. Okay.
Yeah, but this...okay. Yeah, the numbers again, I gotta guess, yeah. No, no, I wanted the...like
you had that one sheet you had the exact numbers for each category.
MR. TERUYA: Can do that.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, yeah.
MR. TERUYA: We can provide that to you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I saw that. I was looking for the exact numbers the way you had it
broken down for 2011-12 Fiscal Year. If you could, Mr. Chair? I would think that would be real
beneficial for us to look at.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Hokama, got anything?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Just one quick one, Chairman. Is it possible for us, and again, maybe Corp.
Counsel 'cause I think it's in the Code, but through the Budget Ordinance can we adjust the
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adjusted gross income percentage in the calculation under the homeowners category? Let's say
it's currently 2 percent and let's say we move it up to 3 percent. I mean I know we can do it for
future budget considerations, but I...we just want to know exactly what our limitations are for
this Budget session.
MS. HEELY: Okay, I.. .
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Because we're going through an ordinance, yeah, so my thing is if in a
Budget Ordinance we say two or three and also as part of the sections we put that it would also
revive Maui County Code Section such and such and such regarding the AGI percentage.
MR. TERUYA: Just a quick comment.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Teruya?
MR. TERUYA: I believe the AGI is in our County Code, right? Yeah, under 3.48, under Real Property
Tax in the Circuit Breaker section, I believe 780.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Right.
MR. TERUYA: So the percentage is in that ordinance.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Right. So because we're using an ordinance vehicle to do the budget
cal...budget proposal, there's another section in our budget document we also put a revision in
the Code to go specifically to that which you've just recited to adjust the percentage of the AGI.
MS. HEELY: And I believe that would have to be a future amendment to the Code if the limitations
were adjusted, but.. .
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And that is because this is what we're working with this certified number -MS. HEELY: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --as of today?
MS. HEELY: Yes. We're dealing...yes.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I knew that but I just wanted to try again. Maybe I might get one different
opinion, Chairman. . . . (laughter).. .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Good try, Chair. Good try, Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you, Chairman.

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

April 20, 2011

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. Mr. Teruya,... sorry, they're having a discussion.
Note: Short pause.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay.
MR. TERUYA: I think we can check that because I'm not so certain that the Circuit Breaker is
certified.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Because it depends on who actually files it, right?
MR. TERUYA: Yeah, I think we calculate the tax when the fiscal year begins.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So that would be good, I mean if it is an option for the Committee, then I
think we should be aware of it, and if it's not, then we'll take it off the table. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Hokama, Staff is checking right now.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: All right. Mr. Teruya, can you explain a little bit. It was mentioned
yesterday. I think the Mayor mentioned it yesterday that, you know, he's asking to reduce the
exemption, and it's my understanding that that doesn't...won't take effect this year. Is that
correct and if so why?
MR. TERUYA: Yeah, that is correct. The home exemption...we certify to the home exemption by, you
know, by due process we need to notify or we'd mail out the assessment notices to all...all
owners and it is indicated on the assessment notice what your exemption is. So if you were to
change it, we would have to probably resend out the notices and reopen up the appeal period as
well.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Thank you. Kind of a follow-up to that, the homeowners
exemption once I fill out my form and give it to you, you keep me as a homeowner... exempt
homeowner for as long as. . .
MR. TERUYA: . . . (Inaudible).. .
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No? Yes, you don't have to do it over again. You keep it until I say,
oh, I'm not a homeowner any more, right?
MR. TERUYA: Yes. By County Code, homeowners are required to notify the Division within 30 days
of ceasing to fail to qualify for the exemption. However, if you should pass, it's very hard to
notify obviously, so.. .
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Well, not Mr. Victorino. He can do it.
MR. TERUYA: Since 2005 or 1995, I believe, the Department of Health...State Department of Health
is no longer required to provide the Divisions with a copy of the annual death list; therefore,
making it very difficult to track. Currently, we are subscribing to newspapers...local newspapers
to go through the obituaries and that is a laborious process so if there's anything that we can do
to relook at maybe periodically doing maybe even a subscription to NexisLexis [sic] or other
means to go through our list. I know those avenues are available at a cost. That they can do a
search by social security number and birthdate to verify our list whether or not it is accurate, or
they would be able to come back to us and let us know whether or not either somebody has filed
an exemption in another State or they have passed.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: That was my follow-up question to you. How many people move and
don't tell you that they've moved -MR. TERUYA: Right. Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: --and so they're renting out their home as a long-term rental and is still
claiming the homeowner exemption and the homeowners tax rate.
MR. TERUYA: Yeah. That is...that is something that we will look at. I know currently the cost is $2
per search...per record. So if you have approximately 26,000 homeowners, you know,
potentially husband and wife so potentially 50,000, the cost annually would be about 100,000 to
verify. There is no doubt that you would probably recoup the money, but it's just what matter of
fact whether or not we would want to make that expenditure, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Do you have an idea how many...you have the people who passed, but
also people who move away and are still.. .
MR. TERUYA: When we had initially inquired with, with the company, they had mentioned that in
other municipalities that they found about a 10 percent hit rate. So it's not only those who
passed but those who may be claiming an exemption in another jurisdiction. So that is
something that we can look at and I'm not certain or nor can I validate that you are going to get a
10 percent, you know. So I think it's just a cost analysis whether or not you scrub it every so
often. Take that expense every five years and that's something that we can always do as well.
And meeting with the other administrators, the other counties also have the same concern. We
are trying to, you know, bundle it to go through a Statewide and get it at a lower cost, and that is
something that is...we're currently exploring in our May meeting coming up next month.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Well, I would imagine you would get more than 100,000 in return each
year. I mean, you know, it could almost be worth doing it every year. The other thing is it
possible to work with the State Department of Taxation to see who is filing a State tax return or
not.
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MR. TERUYA: Currently, we do have an MOU with Department of Taxation back when Kurt
Kawafuchi was there and since Fred Pablo is there and has been very...very, very
accommodating to the extent that he is limited in resources as well here. You know that they are
on furlough days, et cetera, at the State level before. At the time that we needed the document
for our processing of our exemptions, we didn't have it in time. So moving forward, he has
afforded us the list. We are going through it currently, but we're a little behind the ball on that.
So we, you know, doing an MOU is great, but if they don't have the resources, it's very difficult
for them as well to get the report over to the County. But like I said, Fred Pablo has been more
than accommodating at this time.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: I would hope he does it in soft copy form so you can just have the
computers do it.
MR. TERUYA: Well, actually, we prefer not having soft copies. We want...prefer it being electronic
file just for security of the data. Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Teruya has been very active. Ms. Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah. Thank you. And yeah, thank you to the Department for
pursuing all this. Be curious...I mean those numbers you're trying to figure out who passed,
who's still, you know, full-time residents, maybe in conjunction with County Clerk those names
could go to them as they'd be voters or potential voters perhaps and that would help our, as
elected officials. But following through, I just want...it was interesting, I had spoken to you
folks during the break about the Circuit Breaker 'cause I think all of our eyes...eyebrows raised
when we saw the two million to 14 million bracket and seeing those numbers having exemptions.
And I just wanted you to explain again...I guess it's the formula that it's income first, you know,
they, they...it's due to income of these individuals, not so much the value of the property, or it's
income versus value... assessed value of the property kind of thing.
MS. MARTIN: The formula works so that taxpayers don't pay in excess of 2 percent of their adjusted
gross income.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Right. I mean I think people...I mean my initial reaction was if
they can afford something like that, they must have money. But your follow-up was?
MS. MARTIN: A lot of people don't have income or they have a negative adjusted gross income. Even
people who own very expensive homes.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Due to inheritance perhaps...something of that nature, right?
MS. MARTIN: Could be a business loss...correct.
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: All right. Thank you. Thanks, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: You know, I can agree with what Marcy's saying because not everybody
who has property that is worth a lot is rich. A lot of us have inherited property and it's worth a
lot of money but we don't realize any income from it. In fact, it becomes a liability in a case like
mine where I pay a lot of taxes and I can't do anything with the land because of the water
situation and I know there's many people in there with me. But I do believe that there is a way
to protect people who really cannot pay and that's the infamous Circuit Breaker. I do believe
also that this exemption that we are generous in giving our homeowners, you know, we've had a
fellow come and several people come every year to our Real Property Tax hearings and talk
about maybe indexing that to valuations. And if the person has a gorgeous $5 million home, do
they really need a $300,000 exemption? So we could also look at tiers. It's not an easy answer
and there's no quick fix. I think this issue will take a lot of concentrated effort. We need to
really work at it. Look at the numbers before we make major decisions here because we need to
do something. But we better do the right thing 'cause if we make mistakes, we're all going to
live with them and we can't afford it because we have to pay the County's bills. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Amen to that. Mr. Carroll. Okay. Anybody else got any more questions.
Okay, we'll go with Mr. White. Any more?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Real quickly, Chairman. Maybe you can also recommend to the Committee
what is within our purview of what's already...how to look at considering increased penalties for
those types of property owners that consciously deceive the County on their real property taxes
and let's make the penalty very painful. Because you not only cheating the County, you're
cheating all your neighbors who now gotta make up paying your share that you were rightfully
supposed to pay. So is that something within our purview or do we need to go to the State and
work it through a statute? Because my understanding by Constitution in '70 when we gave the
counties total control of real property taxation that this should be within our purview. Would
this Committee be incorrect in that understanding?
MR. TERUYA: I believe in our part...portion of the Code it talks to the effect of misdemeanor and
what is fraud and whether the penalty shall be something, something or lessor of the two,
et cetera. I know several years back we had discussion on whether it should be the...of the
greater and regarding the home exemption...I mean they are...I think what we want to do is go
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through the Code and really identify what happens when you violate. I mean it always says what
you're entitled to, but it doesn't say what happens when you violate. I think if we go through the
Code through the portions that are being subsidized and see what... if it identifies what happens
when you fail to, you know, notify, et cetera, then I think it will be much more clearer for the
Division as to how do you go back.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Not knowing that if you don't -MR. TERUYA: Not only moving forward, how do you.. .
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --pay these taxes for so long, the County can move into foreclosure -MR. TERUYA: That is correct.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --procedures. So that is one of the penalties that you going lose your
property to force payment. But payment is based on again, the category and everything else.
But for those that consciously deceive us to get an unearned benefit that I don't have a problem
being very draconian and being very punitive on those people because the other people gotta
make up for that. And so, you know, if you tell me you can set a dollar limit, 10,000 minimum,
whatever it may be, you know, that's what I think we need to know because unfortunately,
nowadays more people are willing to take a chance and cheat than be honest and pay what is due.
So, you know, again I think we need to have all the options available to us as part of how to
make taxation a fair...more fair means for the County's responsibilities. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Just a fast question for Mr. Teruya. I know the County last year
we started to lien properties. Are we continuing to do that to ensure that these people pay their
real property taxes?
MR. TERUYA: Yes, Chair. That is correct. And one of the primary reasons why our delinquency is
going down is because we are actively pursuing through the...actually, through the generous
Council of appropriating the position for that exact reason of delinquencies and we are currently
finding means for all delinquent accounts and you will see the number falling. Because when
you do file a lien, it prohibits people from refinancing or getting loans, et cetera, so there is some
consequence. So we are continuing with that program.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Couch, questions? Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Baisa? Mr. Carroll, questions? Any more questions? Mr. White.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Chair, I do have another question. This is for the Finance Director. The
aim of the Administration this year was revenue neutrality. I understand the concept but I guess
the, the challenge I have is that if revenue neutrality was always the, the thing that we wanted to
- 73 -
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achieve, then can you explain how in previous times when valuations have been going up
significantly that there was no reduction in rates across the board to create that same revenue
neutrality?
MR. AGSALOG: Mr. Chair, I'm not privy to previous Administration but it was a mandate from the
Administration to stay revenue neutral and as far as the current budget is concerned, we have
generated 213 million approximately for this current year, and our revenue neutral as proposed
by the Administration is 210. In fact, it is lower than the actual number that we would recover as
revenue for this current year. So therefore, the...about two point something million lower than
this current year would subsidize the homeowners extension...exemptions...homeowner rate that
they didn't move. So that's how we would lower...we were proposing a lower than 213 million.
So that was...that's what's Mayor Arakawa's goal to stay revenue neutral and I'm sure he
appreciated you guys giving him the time to express again his wishes yesterday for revenue
neutral. But you know, I...we also recognized that the rates that we have proposed to you were a
little high, but we didn't have the benefit of having the certification and the appeals that's kind of
very happily low. So thank you, Mr. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Yeah, that was a very good question. When times are good,
people can pay; times are bad, the rates doesn't change.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Well, part of my reason -CHAIR PONTANILLA: It evens out.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: --yeah, part of my reason for bringing this up is that some of the other
Members have spoken about, you know, the appeals being brought by hotels, and you know, and
the concerns that they have for dropping revenues. But I can't speak for the hotel class as a
whole 'cause I don't recall exactly what those numbers have been. But for my own property, in
2008 our property tax bill went up by $230,000. That was about...I think it was about 50
percent. So we did file an appeal last year and our value now is back down to about where it was
in 2007. So what this is, you know, we're going through economic challenges just like
everybody else. So it's troublesome to me when you have a request for revenue neutrality
because revenues are...because values are dropping.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Values are up . . . (inaudible).. .
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: But when values are going way up, there's no...there's no concern
whatsoever. We just...we take the money and we spend it and now that we spent it we gotta
scramble to make sure we keep that same cash flow coming in.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Exactly. Exactly.
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COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: That's my concern, Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. And I think part of that really is what we do when we
have money. In my experience when I first came in, we expanded, did more for our nonprofits,
did more for our parks, did more for police, fire...anybody that wanted something pretty much
within reason, we gave. We gave 'em. And that's true in business world, too. When we're
doing good, we start to expand. We start looking at remodeling, doing things, so there, there
really is correlation in this whole area. The difference is in the business world when we go down
or when we get slow, we make drastic cuts and we keep those cuts. In government sometimes
we then turn and say, okay, we gotta raise this tax, we gonna raise that tax. We don't have that.
We can't go out and find a new client. We can't keep cutting our prices because if we cut our
prices, I cut my price at my hotel, he cuts his, we keep going, before we know it, neither one
survives. We saw that with the airline industry. Remember the name, Aloha Airlines, stalwart
for 60 something years—one day—gone. Right?
It's a different gamut but it really has...when we had money, we did things because we had the
money to do it. And maybe we should have lost out, maybe we should have lowered, and we try
to put some on the side. And under the leadership of you and Mr. Hokama in the four years that
I've been here, I've watched this Budget and how we try to keep things in check. Last year was
the word revenue neutral from the other Administration. Right? Keep things the same. We're
not going to raise taxes or we're raising only where we had drops. Right? That was when
revenue neutral started...at least in my mind, that's when it started last, last fiscal budget year.
Right? And so all of this has come to fruition.
I agree with Mr. White. When things are good, we don't...but you know, remember there was a
testifier that came and said, when things were good, nobody came to complain, but the moment
things got bad, everybody was at the front door knocking. When they were making good profits,
they weren't here complaining, oh, I'm making too much so I should pay more. You know, it's a
real relevant thing so I think all of us are guilty to a point and I'll be the first to admit that
sometimes when things are good, I don't think twice about spending money. Now, today, we
gotta think about it. That's the reality we live in. But again, all said and done, we're here now
so we've gotta make the changes so that the future be better. We can look at the past and learn
from it, and if we learn from it, then we've really achieved something. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay. Any more comments? Mr. Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. To carry on with what Mr. White and Mr. Victorino were
saying, one of the things that happened, you know, I've been watching this for many years
mainly from behind those cameras, is that when the price...the values of property went way up,
all of a sudden the homeowner's exemption went way up and the homeowner rates went way
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down. And every time people were sitting at this desk they said, remember homeowners when
the valuations go down, we're going to have to take down the exemption and up the rates again,
don't forget. Well, people are forgetting that. That was said years ago...not that, that many
years ago.
Mr. Teruya, on your second handout page...I'm just referring to 13, then 17, 18, and 19, can we
get the number of PITTS per year since 2003. It looks like you have 2003 in there.
MR. TERUYA: What page are you referring to in this?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Well, if you look at Page 13, it says number of PITTS, right? 'Cause I
think that's key.
Note: Short pause.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: I'm sorry that was in the first handout.
MR. TERUYA: Okay, okay.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Sony.
MR. TERUYA: How far back are you looking?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: 2003.
MR. TERUYA: Page?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Page 13. And then if you go...and if you put it in kind of a form in the
table that you have in table in seven... on Page 17, 18, and 19 where not only is it total net
taxable value, but how many units are we talking about? Because back in 2003, did we
have...we had a whole lot less homes so the valuation was down. That kind of information so
we can compare apples with apples, is that possible?
MR. TERUYA: You just want the parcel count, right?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Well, parcel count, but is there a home or a, a dwelling count, too, for
the homeowners and residential classifications?
MR. TERUYA: Oh, okay. I see what you're saying. We can get back to you.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah, that's -MR. TERUYA: ... (Inaudible).. .
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: --that's the kind of thing we want to look at. We're saying that the
valuations went up, but so did the number of...the revenues went up, but so did the number of
homes.
MR. TERUYA: Yeah, added inventory, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah, yeah. That's where we're trying to look so we can
compare...make a true comparison as to really how much we're paying for how many homes we
have.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Anybody else down here? Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, Chair. I apologize. If everybody would turn to Page 10 on
the 2011 — 2012 Real Property Statistics for Budget Consideration. Okay. It doesn't answer
Mr., Mr. Couch's question, but I wanted to point out some interesting statistics and I wish the
public could see what I'm looking at, but I'll put, put it this way. I look at No. 9, our
homeowners classification. In 2007, we had 22,927,000 was the amount of revenue driven by
homeowners category. Today it's 15,436,740, okay. Big drop. But I go to hotel, because I just
love Mr. White and that's why I'm going to bring up hotel again, in 2007 the revenue driven was
70,191,733. If this FY '12 Budget was to be approved and I'm going to believe, Mr. Teruya, this
was the...based on the proposed rates by the Mayor, not the secondary rates that we got recently,
right? Am I correct, Mr. Teruya?
MR. TERUYA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Based on that one, it would be 69,800...1 mean 69,860,130, okay.
So less. And across the board there's a lot of categories if you talking apples and apples, the
hardest part is what was really there then and what is really there now. Okay. Time share — back
in 2007, was 12,093,631. If the Budget was to stay the same at the 1945 [sic] we were looking at
realizing a one...$31,506,267. Now, there's another thing that's missing in this component. In
2007, I know some of the Starwood and other properties had not come online yet. They were
actually being built. There's a bunch of units that have come on since then. So I agree with
Mr. Couch's question — we need the unit count or the parcel count. You know, that's gonna
be...that's what makes some of the big difference.
But then I look at the next category which is two classifications, residential, which at that time
we had unimproved and improved. Unimproved and improved put together comes out a little
over 35,400,000 something, something...I'm just really quick adding. We take out the
unimproved this year based on what we are...what was proposed by the Mayor, we looking at
$31,333,043. Substantially less, Mr. Chair, across the board. Now again, I use that page because
that actually gives you dollar figures now. These gives you real true dollar figures based upon,
Mr. Chair, the Mayor's Proposed Budget. Not the secondary one we got the certified, this was
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the proposed. So I, I was looking for this page all this time and thank you, Mr. Couch, 'cause
you made me find it by asking that question, and I found the page I wanted to.
Just wanted to make that clear that there is a lot of areas that we actually gone down even with
rate increases — just what Mr. Hokama is saying. The valuations have gone down substantially,
that the revenue has gone down even with the increases. Now, if we use the certified and the
new figures, these will all change again. But I wanted to make that clear to the public, that we're
not just raising taxes for the purpose. We really do our homework and try to make it as fair as
possible. It's not fair. There's still a lot of things to be worked on, but I think there is a lot of
substantiation in these numbers. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Victorino. Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, just quickly for some maybe historical perspective that I would
like to quickly share is that part of this taxation program is also one of the two the County has
used from the Board days to the Council days in reinforcing certain land use policies. And for
me, those industries or sectors by certain tax categories should be paying attention to what we're
saying as a land use policy through taxation. We have made it a point that while we want to
keep our visitor industry healthy, we're not really into expansion. We want to expand our
diversification in the high technology, in the educational field, in the health field, and part of it is
through taxation policy. And that is why certain rates are considered and Council in the past has
created certain taxation policies and a part of it is how it impacts the rates. So fairness is only
one component of this whole debate, Chairman. Part of it is also land use policy. And the
part...and lot of that is driven by the history of this County, especially during the Board days
when we went from into heavy industrial agriculture to its transition to where we are today.
And if you look back as many of our senior Members will tell you, it was very different because
under the plantation era, the plantation took care employee housing, the plantation paid the
property tax, not the...not the employee. We still have remnants of that in our community and
that is why there still are some lingering land use policies through taxation in certain categories.
But they have always viewed homeowners classification for residential, okay. I would say it's
very fair to review it and make appropriate adjustments to fit the current times. But let's not
forget the historical reasons why we reached here and why we continued to use taxation as
another form of reinforcing our land use policies and what we want and how the direction we
want to move this County. See if I was some of those, like the time share say, I'd pay attention
because it is a signal in a communication to this policy of how we view that sector. Thank you,
Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Any more comments? Okay. That was very healthy discussion.
Members, your proposals to amend the Mayor's Proposed Fiscal Year 2012 Budget will be due
on Friday...next week Friday, April the 29 th . These proposals shall be balanced by fund so that
all additions are balanced by a cut or an increase in revenue in the same fund. To help me
compile a balanced budget, you have been provided an electronic version of an exhibit with
instruction that Staff uses during the Budget session to track changes and also the spreadsheet to
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calculate the revenue generated by real property tax changes. Both spreadsheets have been
revised to include the certified revenue presented to the Council by the Department of Finance
today. If you have any questions on the process or the spreadsheet, please ask Staff here, both
Michele and Scott. They will be available to assist you should you request, request it from them.
Members, this concludes the Budget review for today. Again, if you need additional information
from the Department regarding our discussion from today, please submit it in writing to the
Committee Staff.
Again, Members, I'd like to remind you that we do have a public hearing in regards to the Fiscal
Year 2012 Budget beginning at 6:00 p.m. here in this Council Chambers, and we do have a
Special Council Meeting prior to that this early evening.
Tomorrow we'll cover grants and grants we gave two days which is Thursday and next week
Monday. So be prepared for a lot of discussion in the grants and you were afforded a handout
dated April 19 th in regards to a request that we made to the Budget Director in regards to grants
for health, human services, and education, and in here it does provide the annual budget, the
ED' s salary, and the employee count. So that is for your use.
So with that, Members, the Budget and Finance Committee meeting for April the 20
Chambers is now adjourned. . . . (gavel).. .

ACTION:

DEFER pending further discussion.
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